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TOWNEBANK 
PART L FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Item 1. Financial Statements 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Dollars in thousan ds) 

ASSETS 

Cash and due from banks 

1 nteresi b ear ing d eposiis in financial institutions 

I- c lie val funds so Id 

Toiiil Casli and Cash Equiva len t s 

S ecurities ava i lable-for-sale, at fair value (am or tized cost of 

S2 1 3,922, S 266,6 1 5. an d $2 7 7,2 40, re spec liv ely) 
S c cu r it le s he Id -to-Ill atu r ily. at a ni ortize d c osi ( fair va lu e of 

Sl 06,23 4, S 89,82 6. and $98 ,267 , respectively) 
T 0 tal S fCu rir ies 

M 0 rtgage loa ns h eld for sale 

L oans, net of un earned income and deferred costs: 

Ŝ  e al esuwe-reside niia! i-4 family 

R eal estate-coni iii ercial 

R eal estate-construction and development 

R eal estate-mu Iti-fam ily 

C om ni ere iai 

Consumer and other loans 

Lo ans, net of unearned inco me and deferred costs 

Less: A llowance for loan losses 

N et Loans 

Premises and equipment , net 
G 0 o d w i 11 

I ntangible assets, net 
B a nk -own ed I ife iiisu ra nee po lie ie s 
O ther assets 

T O T A L ASSETS 

L I A B I L I T I E S AND S H A R E H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 
Liabi l i t ies 
D eposits: 

N 0 n ill tere st-be aring de ma nd 
Interest-bearing: 

D em and and money m arket accounis 
Savings 
Ce r(ifiea te s o fde posit 

Total Deposits 

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank 

Convert ible subordinated capital deb en tures 

R epurchase a greeni ents and other borrowings 
Total B o r r o w i n g s 

0 ther liabilities 

T O T A L L I A B I L I T I E S 

S h a r e h o l d e r s ' Equi ty 

Preferred stock, $5.00 par value: 2,0 00,0 00 shares authorized 
5 98 ,54 2 issued and o utstanding at September 30 , 200 8 

Common stock, $ 1.667 par: 45 ,000 ,000 shares au th o rized 

24,378,263 issued an d ou Islanding at Sep tember 30, 2 008 and 
2 4,009,657 issued an d ou islanding at Sep tember 30, 2 007 and 
24,104,4 1 8 issued an d ou islanding at D eee mber 3 1, 200 7 

C a p i la I s Ll r plus 

R eta ined earn in gs 

A cc umula ted olher com pre hen sive income (loss) 

T O T A L S H A R E H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 

T O T A L L I A B I L I T I E S AN D S H A R E H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 

S ep tem 

2 0 0 8 

(un aud iled ) 

$ 2 1 8 , 1 9 7 

2 0 , 4 4 8 

3 0 . 0 0 0 

2 6 8 , 6 4 5 

2 1 2 , 1 0 9 

1 0 7 , 6 0 7 

3 1 9 , 7 1 6 

1 9 , 7 8 7 

5 3 8 , 4 7 2 

6 9 4 , 3 7 7 

5 9 3 , 3 2 5 

2 9 , 9 3 9 

2 9 7 , 8 3 1 

4 5 , 5 4 2 

2 , 1 9 9 , 4 8 6 

( 2 5 , 4 5 2 ) 

2 , 1 7 4 , 0 3 4 

7 8 , 9 0 7 

6 0 , 1 2 7 

1 2 , 7 6 5 

4 3 , 9 3 3 

3 7 , 5 9 2 

S 3 , 0 1 5 , 5 0 6 

h e r 3 0 , 

2 0 0 7 

(u 11 Ll utl i [ed~i 

$ 4 4 , 9 8 : ' 

1 2 0 , 5 4 3 

16 5 , 5 3 0 

2 6 6 , 2 9 5 

8 9 , 3 4 3 

3 5 5 , 6 3 8 

1 9 , 2 9 2 

4 1 8 , 8 6 9 

5 0 7 , 0 5 6 

5 5 3 , 0 9 0 

3 4 , 1 4 7 

2 1 0 , 0 5 8 

6 0 , 4 1 6 

1 , 7 8 3 , 6 3 6 

( 2 0 , 7 4 9 ) 

1 , 7 6 2 , 8 8 7 

7 2 , 0 2 3 

5 5 , 5 3 3 

1 1,812 

6 , 0 4 4 

3 4 , 5 8 5 

$ 2 , 4 8 3 , 3 4 4 

De t e Ml he r 3 1, 

200 7 

a u d i l c d 1 

S 3 3,4 0 0 

3 5,93 5 

6 9,3 3 5 

2 8 0 . 4 2 8 

9 9,71 6 

3 8 0 , 1 4 4 

2 2 .9 5 3 

4 3 9 ,6 7 ft 

5 6 1,3 4 1 

52 2 ,780 

2 7.5 15 

21 8,082 

6 0 , 0 6 2 

1 ,82 9 ,456 

(2 1 ,323) 

1 , 8 0 8 . 1 3 3 

7 4,93 1 

5 6,3 3 4 

1 1,735 

4 2.521 

3 4,9 9 2 

8 2 ,5 0 1 ,0 7 8 

S 5 6 1 , 0 4 0 

5 0 3 , 9 8 2 

61 , 3 4 6 

1 , 0 7 1 , 9 9 2 

2 , 1 9 8 , 3 6 0 

3 6 3 , 8 8 6 

4 1 , 1 8 6 

4 5 , 2 9 9 

4 5 0 , 3 7 1 

3 3 , 4 0 3 

2 , 6 8 2 , 1 3 4 

$ 4 6 6 , 2 5 4 

4 8 8 , 6 3 8 

2 4 , 2 7 1 

8 6 3 , 8 7 2 

1 , 8 4 3 , 0 3 5 

2 9 6 . 7 16 

4 1 , 7 6 2 

1 7 , 3 0 1 

3 5 5 , 7 7 9 

3 7 , 3 4 5 

2 , 2 3 6 , 1 5 9 

S 4 3 9 , 1 2 2 

SO 8,028 

2 4 , 3 6 1 

8 6 2,8 3 5 

1 ,8 3 4.3 4 6 

29 6 ,665 

4 1 ,669 

3 6,6 6 0 

3 7 4 , 9 9 4 

3 4 , 8 8 2 

2 , 2 4 4 , 2 2 2 

2,993 

$ 

4 0 , 6 3 9 

2 3 2 , 1 3 8 

5 8 , 7 7 0 

( 1 , 1 6 8 ) 

3 3 3 , 3 7 2 

3 , 0 1 5 , 5 0 6 S 

4 0 , 0 2 4 

16 5 , 1 0 8 

4 2 , 3 2 1 

( 2 6 8 ) 

2 4 7 , 1 8 5 

2 , 4 8 3 , 3 4 4 

4 0 ,182 

1 6 8,3 6 4 

4 6 .227 

2 ,083 

2 5 6 . 8 5 6 

S 2 ,50 1,078 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Fiiiancial Statements. 
3 



TOWNEBANK 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (unaudited) 

(Dollars in thousands, except share data) 

I N T E R E S T I N C O M E : 

Loans, including fees 

investment securities 

Interesi bearing depo.sits in financia] inslitulions a nd fcdera} 

tunds sold 

Mortgage loans held lor sale 

Tot.il Interest Income 

INTEREST EXPENSE: 

Deposits 

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank 

Converti'ble subordinated capital debentures 

Repurchase agreements and other borrowings 

Total Interest Expense 

Net Interest Income 

rUOVISION FOR LO.AN LOSSES 

Net Interest Income alter 1'revision for Loan Losses 

NONINTEREST I N C O M E : 

Residential inortgage brokerage income, net 

Real estate brokerage and property management incoine, net 

Insurance commissions and other title fees and incoine, net 

Service charges on deposit accounts 

Credit card merchant fees, net 

Oilier income 

Gain (loss) on securities available-for-saie 

Total Noninterest Income 

NONINTEREST EXPENSE: 

Salaries and employee benefits 

Occupancy expense 

Fumiture and equipment 

Other expenses 

Total Noninterest Expense 

Inconie before income tax expense and m Inority interest 

Minority interest in net loss of unconsolidated subsidiaries 

Income before income tax expense 

P rovision for income tax expense 

Net Income 

Per common share information 

Basic eamings 

Diluted eamings 

Casli dividends declared 

Three Mon 

Sept em 

200 8 

S 33,5 66 

4,1 79 

4 30 

3 35 

38,5 10 

10,8 88 

3,896 

5 66 

233 

15,5 83 

22,927 

1,5 68 

21,3 59 

1,3 28 

2,7 68 

3,2 14 

1,4 86 

5 00 
1.6 25 

8 04 

11,7 25 

14.606 

2.205 

1,2 99 

5,930 

24,040 

9.044 

(15) 

9,029 

2,614 

$ 6,4 15 

$ 0,26 

$ 0.25 

$ 0.08 

ths 

ber 

,$ 

_ 

— 

— 

_ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

Ended 

30, 

2007 

34.140 

4.7 15 

1,4 33 

2 15 

40.5 03 

14,3 99 

3,403 

5 63 

182 

18,5 47 

21,9 56 

2 66 

2 1,6 90 

1,3 45 

1,5 75 

3,4 67 

1,3 44 

4 54 
1.0 58 

9.2 43 

13.2 56 

1,9 55 

1,2 33 

5,670 

22,114 

8,8 19 

8,8 19 

2,830 

5,9 89 

0.25 

0.24 

0.08 

Nine Mon 

S ep te ir 

2008 

$ 96.505 

1 3,590 

1.018 

947 

1 12,060 

33,930 

10,888 

1,615 

812 

47,245 

64,815 

4,531 

60,284 

4,048 

6,828 

10,289 

4,358 

1,450 
4.738 

2,960 

34.671 

41.486 

6,307 

3,894 

17,255 

68,942 

26,013 

(54) 

25,959 

7,510 

$ 18,449 

$ 0.76 

$ 0,73 

$ 0.24 

th s E nd ed 

ber 

S 

_ 

_$_ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

30, 

2007 

99,4 17 

14.22 3 

1.767 

1,023 

1 16.430 

40,225 

8,988 

1,693 

1.109 

52,015 

64,415 

1,912 

62,503 

4,966 

4,280 

10,009 

4.082 

1.288 
3,113 

(10) 

27,728 

38.105 

5.650 

3.634 

17,180 

64,569 

25,662 

25,662 

8,270 

17,392 

0.74 

0.69 

0,24 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
4 



T3WNEBANK 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW (unaudited) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

OPER.'KTING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities: 

Net accretion ofsecurities 
Investment secunties (gains) losses 

Depreciation, amortization, and other intangible amortization 
Provision for loan losses 
Share-based compensation expense 
Loans held for sale 
Changes in: 

Interest receivable 
Other assets 
Interest payable 
Other h'abilities 

Net cash from operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of available-for-sale securities 
Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 
Sale of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from maturities, calls, and prepayments of securities 
Net increase in loans 
Net purchase of premises and eqtiipment 
Acquisition ofbusiness, net of cash acquired 

Net cash used for investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Net increase in deposit accounts 
Net change in borrowings 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 
Proceeds from issuanceof preferred stock 
Cash dividends paid 

Net cash from financing activities 

Change in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at begirming of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

Supplemental cash flow information: 
Cash paid for interest 
Cash paid for income taxes 

Nine Months Ended 
Se|)tember 30, 

2008 2007 

I 8,449 S 17.392 

(228) 
(2,960) 

6,468 
4,531 
1,278 

3,166 

1,53,3 
(4,264) 
(1,234) 
3,250 

29,989 

(101,829) 

(15,139) 
128,122 
47,460 

(370,458) 
(7,278) 
(7,225) 

(326,347) 

364,014 

75,348 
2,588 

59,608 

(5,890) 
495,668 

199,310 
69,335 

S 268,645 

$ 46,011 
$ 8,105 

(184) 
10 

5,246 
1,912 
1,256 

(2,575) 

(1,009) 
(7,104) 
2,048 
(553) 

16,439 

(35,835) 

(4,150) 
3,619 

24,297 
(142.833) 

(8,71 1) 
(8,473) 

(172,086) 

138,336 
136,057 

6,174 
-

(10,991) 
269,576 

113,929 
51,601 

$ 165,530 

$ 49,967 
$ 9,059 

Noncash financing and investing activities: 
Net unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities 
Conimon stock issued in connection with business acquisition 
Common stock issued in connection with conversion of convertible 

subordinated capital debentures 

$ (3,251) S (1,185) 
$ - $ 1,200 

$ 241 491 

See accompanying Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements. 
5 



TOWNEBANK 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (unaudited) 

(Etollars in tlnusands) 

liilance,Jaiii:ao'1,2008 

Net incaiij 

I Imval izai U.^ an ?tvuntic^ 

net of lax e>qien^e 

Cash di\idcnds dxlared 

ls:-̂ iaix-c ofpielciTcdslo^k 

Issuaice of coninon stock 

Issuance of c o m m i stock-stock caipensation plans 

Directa^s deferred caipaisation 

Balance, September 30, 2008 

Ommon 

Shares 

24,104,418 

214,491 

99,973 

(40,619) 

24,378,263 

Preferred 

Stock 

$ 

2,993 

S 2,993 

Coniiwn 

Stock 

S 40,182 

357 

169 

(69) 

$ 40,639 

Ol pital 

Suqiliis 

S I68J64 

5<i,6l5 

3,017 

563 

3,579 

$ 232,138 

ket;«ned 

Eaniings 

S 46,227 

18.449 

(5,906) 

-

S 58,770 

Accumilated 

a i i e r 

Cbn^ireiieasiw 

IiKonic 

$ 2,083 

(3,25 1) 

$ (1,168) 

ConprelK'iisiN e 

InaxTio 

S 

18,449 

(3.251) 

$ 15,198 

Total 

S 2.S6ii56 

18,449 

(3251) 

(5,906) 

.̂ 9,608 

3,374 

732 

3510 

S 333372 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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TOWNEBANK 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1. Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
the instructions to Form 10-Q and, therefore, do not include all ofthe disclosures and notes required by 
accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP"). In the opinion of 
management, the financial statements reflect all adjustments, which are ofa normal reoccurring nature, 
that are necessary for a fair presentation for the periods presented as required by Regulation S-X, Rule lO­
Ol. These statements should be read in conjunction with the Company's 2007 audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements and the 2007 Amiual Report on Form 10-K. Results of operations for the quarter 
ended Septeinber 30, 2008 are not necessarily indicative ofthe results of operations for the full year or 
any other interim periods. The financial statements contained in this Fomi 10-Q have been subject to a 
review by Goodman & Company, LLP, independent certified public accountants, as described in their 
report included as Exhibit 99. 

To maintain consistency and comparability, certain amounts from prior periods have been reclassified to 
confomi to current period presentation. 

Significant Accounting Pronouncements 

On October 10, 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued FASB Staff Position 
("FSP") FAS 157-3, "Detennining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset Wlien the Market for That Asset Is 
Not Active. " The FSP clarifies the application of Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 
("SFAS") 157, Fair Value Measurements, in a market that is not active and provides an example to 
illustrate key considerations in determuiing the fair value ofa financial asset when the market for that 
financial asset is not active. The FSP is effective upon issuance, including prior periods for which 
financial statements have not been issued. The provisions of FSP FAS 157-3 did not have an impact on 
the Company's consolidated fmancial position or results of operations. 

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 162, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 
SFAS 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles to 
be used m the preparation of financial statenients that are presented in confomiity with generally accepted 
accounting principles in the United States. This Statement is effective 60 days following the approval by 
the Secunties and Exchange Commission ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
amendments to AU Section 411, "The Meaning of Present Fairly in Conformity with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles." The adoption of SFAS 162 is not expected to have a material impact on the 
Company's consolidated financial position and results of operation. 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
Activities, an amendment of SFAS 133. Tlie standard requires enhanced disclosures about derivative 
instruments and hedged items that are accounted for under SFAS 133 and related interpretations. The 
standard will be effective for periods beginning after November 15, 2008, with early adoption permitted. 
The standard expands the disclosure requirenients for derivatives and hedged items and is not expected to 
have a material impact on the Company's consolidated fmancial position and results of operations. 



TOWNEBANK 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In Deceniber 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141(R), Business Combinations, which replaces SFAS 141, 
Business Combinations. This statement establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer 
recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities 
assumed, and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree as well as the goodwill acquired in the business 
combination or a gain from a bargain purchase. SFAS 141 (R) also establishes disclosure requirements 
which will enable users to evaluate the nature and financial effects ofthe business combination, SFAS 
141(R) is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Conipany is currently 
evaluating the potential impact ofthe adoption of SFAS 141(R) on the Company's consolidated financial 
position and results of operations. 

In Deceniber 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 160, Noncontrolliitg Interests in Consolidated Financial 
Statements - an Amendment of ARB No. 51, which establishes accounting and reporting standards for 
ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, the amount of consolidated net 
inconie attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent's ownership 
interest, and the valuation of retained noncontrolling equity investments when a subsidiary is 
deconsolidated. SFAS 160 also establishes expanded disclosure requirements that clearly identify and 
distinguish between the interest ofthe parent's owners and the interests ofthe noncontrolling owners ofa 
subsidiary, SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Conipany is 
currently evaluating the potential impact, ifany, ofthe adoption of SFAS 160 onthe Company's 
consolidated financial position and results of operations. 

Effective .lanuary 1, 2008, the Company adopted SFAS 157, Fair Value Measurements and SFAS 159 
The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. SFAS 157 defmes fair value, 
establishes a framework for measuring fair value under GAAP and enhances disclosures about fair value 
measurements. Fair value is defined under SFAS 157 as the exchange price that would be received for an 
asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the 
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date, SFAS 
159 allows an entity the iiTevocable option to elect fair value for the initial and subsequent measurement 
for certain financial assets and liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis. The adopfion of SFAS 157 and 
SFAS 159 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated results of operafions and 
financial posifion. For addifional information on the fair value ofcertain financial assets and liabilities, 
see Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Note 2. Earnings per Share 

Earnings per share are computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the 
weighted average number ofshares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share is determined 
by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the weighted average shares outstanding, 
assuming all securities that could be converted to conunon stock have been converted or exercised. 



TOWNEBANK 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following table summarizes the basic and diluted earnings per share calculations (dollars in 
thousands, except share data). 

Basic 

Net income available to shareholders, as reported 
Average conimon shares outstanding 
Basic earnings per share amount 

Diluted 

Net income available to shareholders, as reported 
Add: interest applicable to 6% subordinated debt, 

net oftax (1) 
Net income available to shareholders, for diluted EPS 

Average common shares outstanding 
Add shares it converted: 

stock compensation plans, net of lax benefit 
6% convertible subordinated debentures (2) 

Average diluted siiares outstanding 
Diluted eaniing per share amount 

Three Moi iths Ended 
September 30, 

2008 

$ 6,415 
24,240,840 

$ 0.26 

2007 

$ 5,989 
23,821,574 

$ 0.25 

$ 

J. 

Nine iMon iths Ended 
September 30, 

2008 

18,449 
24,125,004 

0.76 

2007 

$ 17.392 
23,657,212 

$ 0,74 

6,415 $ 5,989 $ 18,449 $ 17.392 

243 248 724 736 

6,658 

24,240,840 

408,690 
1,894,134 

26.543,664 
$ 0.25 

6,237 

23.821.574 

517.396 
1.923,954 

26,262.924 
$ 0,24 

19,173 

24,125,004 

416.879 
1.894.134 

26,436,017 
$ 0.73 

18,128 

23,657,212 

664.1 12 
1.923.954 

26,245,278 
S 0.69 

(1) Annualized interest on both 6% convertible subordinated capital debentures (net oftax) 
is added to net income since this intere.st vvouid not be paid ifthe debentures were converted 
to common stock. 
(2) Shares assumed to have been converted since the beginning ofthe period. 

At Septeinber 30, 2008, the TowneBank Series II convertible subordinated capital notes entitled the 
holders to convert their notes into 547,647 shares ofcommon stock. These shares were not included in 
the computation of diluted earnings per share as the effect was antidilufive for the period. 

At September 30, 2008, the TowneBank 8% Non-Cumulafive Convertible Preferred Stock, Series A 
entitled the holders to convert their shares into 3,224,900 shares o fcommon stock. These shares were not 
included in the computation of diluted eamings per share as the effect was antidilutive for the period. 



TOWNEBANK 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 3. Comprehensive Income 

Accounfing principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be included 
in net income or loss. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and 
losses on available-for-sale securifies, are reported as a separate component ofthe equity secfion ofthe 
balance sheet, such items, along with the operafing net income or loss, are components of comprehensive 
inconie or loss. The only component of other coniprehensive inconie or loss consists of unrealized gams 
and losses on available-for-sale securities. Comprehensive inconie is as follows (in thousands). 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 

Unrealized losses on securities: 

Unrealized holding losses arising during llie period 

Realized (gains) losses reclassified into earnings 

Net unrealized losses 

Inconie tax benefit 

Net unrea l i zed o ther coniprehens ix e loss 

$ 

s 

2008 

(2,042) 

(2,960) 

(5,002) 

1,75! 

(3.251) 

$ 

S 

200-; 1 

(1,834) 

10 

(1,824) 

639 

(1.185) 

Note 4. Investinent Securities 

The following table shows the Company's gross unrealized losses and fair values, aggregated by 
investment category and the lengtii of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized 
loss position (in thousands). 

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Totel 

Description of Securities 
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized 

FairValue Losses FairValue Losses FairValue Losses 

US Treasuty obligations 
and direct obligations of 
US government agencies 

Mimicipal securities 
Federal agency mortgage 

backed securities 
Coiporate obligations 
Total temporarily 

impaiied securities 

$ 

$ 

38,012 

16,357 

275 
11,308 

65,952 

$ 

$ 

988 

1,147 

2 
3.023 

5,160 

$ 

$ 

987 

54 

1,041 

$ 

$ 

15 

1 

16 

$ 

$ 

38,012 

I 7,344 

329 
11,308 

66,993 

$ 

$ 

988 

1,162 

3 
3,023 

5,176 

As of September 30, 2008, management does not believe any unreahzed losses, individually or in the 
aggregate, represent other-than-temporary impairment. 

Note 5. Segment Reporting 

The Company has three reportable segments: Banking, Realty, and Insurance. The Banking segment 
provides loan and deposit services to retail and commercial customers throughout Hampton Roads, 
Vuginia and includes the operafions of TowneBank Commercial Mortgage and Towne Investment Group. 
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The Realty segment combines the operafions of GSH Residential Real Estate Corporation with 
TowneBank Mortgage; Corolla Classic Vacafions; Coroha Real Estate; Lawyers Escrow and Title, LLC; 
NewTowne Mortgage, LLC; and Towne Mortgage, LLC, to provide residential real estate services, 
originations ofa variety of mortgage loans, and commercial and residential title insurance. Mortgage 
loans are originated and sold principally in the secondary market through purchase commitments from 
investors. The Insurance segment provides full-service commercial and retail insurance and employee 
benefit services through Towne Insurance and TFA Benefits. 

All reportable segments are service-based. The Banking segment offers a distribution and referral 
network for the realty and insurance services, and the Realty and Insurance divisions offer a similar 
network for the Banking segment due largely to overlapping geographic markets. A major distinction is 
the source of income. The Realty and Insurance businesses are fee-based businesses, while the Banking 
segment is driven principally by net interest mcome. 

The accounfing policies ofthe reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of 
significant accounting policies in the Company's 2007 audited Consolidated Financial Statenients. 
Segment profit and loss is measured by net income after income tax. Intersegment transactions are 
recorded at cost and eliminated as part ofthe consolidafion process. Because ofthe interrelafionships of 
the various segments, the information presented is not indicative of how the segments vvouid perform if 
they operated as independent entities. 

The following tables provide information about reportable segments and reconciliation ofsuch 
informafion to the consolidated financial statements (dollars in thousands). 

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008 

Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 
Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property 

management income, net - 2,768 - 2,768 

Insurance commissions and other title fees 
and income, net 

Other noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 
Income before income tax, corporate allocation 
and minority interest 
Corporate allocation 
Minority interest 
Income before income tax provision 7,124 1,344 561 9,029 
Provision for income tax expense (benefit) 1,895 500 219 2,614 

Net income $ 5,229 $ 844 $ 342 $ 6,415 

Net income as percentage of total 81.5% 13.2% 5.3% 100.0% 

Banking 

$ 22,665 
1,568 

21,097 
(647) 

Realty 

$ 259 

259 
1,975 

Ins 

$ 

urance 

3 

3 

Consolidated 

Totals 

S 22,927 
1,568 

21,359 
1,328 

-
4,083 

17,710 

6,823 
301 

-

580 
236 

4,282 

1,536 
(177) 

(15) 

2,634 
96 

2,048 

685 
(124) 

-

3,214 
4,415 

24,040 

9,044 

-

(15) 
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Three Months Ended September 30,2007 

Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 
Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property 

management income, net 

Insurance commissions and other title fees 
and income, net 

Other noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 

Income before income tax and corporate allocation 
Corporate allocafion 

Income before income tax provision 
Provision for inconie tax expense (benefit) 

Net income 

Net income as percentage of total 

Banking 

$ 21,642 
266 

21,376 
73 

$ 

Realty 

287 
-

287 
1,272 

1 

$ 

nsurance 

27 
-

27 
-

Consolidated 
Totals 

$ 21,956 
266 

21,690 
1,345 

1,575 1,5 75 

-
2,561 

16,324 

7,686 
313 

7,999 
2,621 

$ 5,378 S 

745 
216 

3,547 

548 
(187) 

361 
16 

; 345 $ 

2,722 
79 

2,243 

585 
(126) 

459 
193 

266 5 

3,467 
2,856 

22,1 14 

8,819 
-

8.819 
2,830 

; 5,989 

89.8% 44% 100,0% 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008 

Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 
Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property 

management income, net 
Insurance commissions and other title fees 

and income, net 
Other noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 
Income before income tax, corporate allocation 
and minority interesi 
Corporate allocation 
Minority interest 

Income before income tax provision 
Provision for income tax expense (benefit) 

Banking 

$ 64,212 
4,531 

59,681 
(507) 

Realty 

$ 589 

589 
4,555 

Ins 

$ 

urance 

14 

14 

Consolidated 

Totals 

$ 64,815 
4,531 

60,284 
4,048 

21,943 
5,980 

6,828 

1,555 
572 

2,461 
95^ 

6,828 

-

12,506 
50,545 

21,135 
808 

-

1,688 

723 
12,288 

2,095 
(486) 

(54) 

8,601 

277 
6,109 

2,783 
(322) 

-

10,289 

13,506 
68,942 

26,013 
-

(54) 

25,959 
7,510 

Net income 

Net income as percentage of total 

15,963 $ 

86.5% 

983 $ 1,503 

5.3%, 1% 

i,449 

100,0%, 
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2007 

Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Net interest income after 

provision for loan losses 
Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property 

management income, net 
Insurance commissions and other title fees 

and income, net 
Other noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 

Incoine before income tax and corporate allocation 
Coiporate allocation 
Income betbre income tax provision 
Provision for income tax expense (benefit) 

Net income 

Net income as percentage of total 

Banking 

$ 63,799 
1,912 

61,887 
242 

$ 

Realty 

573 

573 
4,725 

Ins 

$ 

urance 

43 

43 

Consolidated 
Totals 

$ 64,415 
1,912 

62,503 
4,967 

4,280 4,280 

7,629 

47,586 

22,172 

866 
23,038 

7,274 

$ 15,764 ! 

2,075 
574 

10,803 

1,424 
(532) 
892 
285 

B 607 S 

7,934 
269 

6,180 

2,066 
(334) 

1,732 
711 

1,021 J 

10,009 
8,472 

64,569 

25,662 

25,662 
8,270 

i 17,392 

90.6% 3.5% 5.9% 100.0% 

Note 6. Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers provided there are no violations of any 
conditions set forth in the contracts. Commitments are evaluated on a case by case basis based on the 
customer's credit worthiness. They tend to have fixed expiration dates and may expire without being 
completely ufilized. Therefore, the total cominitment amounts may not necessarily represent future cash 
requirements. At Septeinber 30, 2008, the amounts ofoff-balance sheet commitments to extend credit 
were $949.4 million. 

Standby letters of credit are written condifional commitments issued by us to guarantee the performance 
of customers to third parties. The credit risk involved is similar to the risk involved in extending loans to 
customers. At Septeinber 30, 2008, standby letters of credit and financial guarantees were $27.3 million. 

Additionally, the Coinpany had $314.0 million in mortgage loans sold to investors with various recourse 
and warranty provisions. The Company provided an allowance for estimated losses from such provisions 
that management considered adequate at September 30, 2008. 

Rate lock comniitments, which are designed to mitigate the Company's exposure to fluctuations in 
interest rates associated with rate lock commitments and loans held for sale, are related to the origination 
of mortgage loans held for sale and the corresponding forward loan sale commitments are considered 
derivative instruments and totaled $40.4 million at September 30, 2008. All ofthe gain on sale generated 
from inortgage banking activities is recorded in the financials at the time the loan is closed. 

13 
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Note 7. Mergers and Acquisitions 

Effective January 3, 2008, TowneBank acquired both Corolla Classic Vacations, a resort property 
management company, and Corolla Real Estate, a realty company. The acquisition was accounted for as 
a business combination under the purchase inethod of accounting in accordance with SFAS 141, Business 
Combinations, and, as such, the assets and liabilities ofthe acquired companies were recorded at their 
respective fair values as ofthe acquisition date. The results of operafions ofthe acquired businesses were 
included in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Income commencing January 3, 2008. The 
purchase price was $7.2 million, including transaction costs. The preliminary allocation ofthe purchase 
price resulted in tangible assets of $1.6 million, goodwill of $3.3 million, and other intangible assets, 
including customer lists and non-compete agreements of $2.3 million. These amounts are preliminary 
and subject to change pending finalization ofthe purchase price allocation. 

Note 8. Goodwill and Other Intangibles 

Goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite life are subject to impainnent testing at least amiually or 
more often if events or circumstances suggest potential impairment. Other acquired intangible assets 
determined to have a finite life are amortized over their estimated useful life in a manner that best reflects 
the economic benefits ofthe intangible asset. Intangible assets with a finite life are periodically reviewed 
for other than temporary impairment. See Note 2 - Accounting Policies and Note 6 - Goodwill and Other 
Intangibles ofthe 2007 Annual Report to the Shareholders for more information on the Company's 
goodwill and other intangibles. Managenient was not aware ofany events that would indicate impairment 
at Septeinber 30, 2008. The gross carrying amount and accumulated depreciafion for the Company's 
intangible assets follows (in thousands). 

Core deposit intangible 
Non-compete agreements 
Property management contracis 
Customer lists 
Total intangible assets subject to amortization 

Title plant 
Trade name 
Contractual agreements 
Total intangible assets not subject to aiiioitizahon 

Total intangible assets 

2008 

Carrying 

amount 

$ 3,677 

1,651 
620 

6,811 

12,759 

704 

500 
3,231 

4,435 

$ 17,194 

September 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

S 2,023 

$ 

677 
549 

1.180 

4,429 

-

-

4,429 

( 

$ 

— 

_$_ 

30, 
2007 

Carrying 

amount 

•3,677 

1,361 
620 

4,558 

10,216 

841 

500 
3,231 

4,572 

14,788 

Accu 
Amoi 

S 

$ 

mulatecl 
Hzation 

1,578 

410 
465 
523 

2,976 

_ 
-
-
-

2,976 
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Banking 
$ 45,520 

-

S 45,520 

Realty 
$ 4,833 

3,316 
$ 8,149 

Insurance 
$ 5,981 

477 
S 6,45 8 

Consolidated 
Totals 

$ 5 6,334 

3,793 

% 60,127 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill related to each ofthe Company's segments since 
December 31, 2007 are as follows (in thousands). 

Balance, December 3 1, 2007 
Additions to goodwill 

Balance, September 30, 2008 

Note 9. Bank-Owned Life Insurance Policies 

Durmg the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company invested $36 million m bank-owned life msurance 
policies with the intent to fund a newly created Supplemental Executive Retirenient Plan ("SERP") for 
certain executives. The SERP is intended to provide retirenient benefits and postretirement health 
benefits to the executives covered under the plan once implemented. 

Note 10. Fair Value Disclosures 

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted SFAS 157, which provides a framework for measuring 
fair value under GAAP. As described more fully below, SFAS 157 also eliminated the deferral of gains 
and losses at inception of certain derivative contracts whose fair value was not evidenced by inarket 
observable data. SFAS 157 requires that the impact ofthis change in accounting for derivative contracts 
be recorded as an adjustment to beginning retained eamings in the period of adoption. 

The Company also adopted SFAS 159 on January 1, 2008. SFAS 159 allows an entity the irrevocable 
option to elect fair value for the initial and subsequent measurement for certam financial assets and 
liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis. SFAS 159 requires that the difference between the carrying 
value before elecfion ofthe fair value option and the fair value ofthese instruments be recorded as an 
adjustment to beginning retained eamings in the period of adoption. The Company has not elected to 
adopt the fair value option for any financial instruments. 

Fair Value Measurement 

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. SFAS 157 also establishes a fair value 
hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be 
used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 Quoted prices in acfive markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level I assets and liabilities 
include debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that are traded in an active exchange 
market, as well as certain U.S. Treasury securities that are highly liquid and are actively traded 
in over-the-counter markets. 

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or 
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not acfive; or other inputs that are observable or can 
be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or 
liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilifies include debt securities with quoted prices that are 
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traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments and derivative contracts whose value is 
detennined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the inarket or can be 
derived principally from or corroborated by observable inarket data. This category generally 
includes U.S. Government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities, corporate debt 
securities, derivative contracts and residential mortgage loans held-for-sale. 

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to 
the fair value ofthe assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial 
instruments whose value is detennined using pricing models, discounted cash flow 
methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determinafion of fair 
value requires significant management judgment or estimafion. This category generally 
includes certam private equity investments, retained residual interests in securitizations, 
residential mortgage servicing rights, asset-backed securifies, and highly structured or long-
tenn derivative contracts. 

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis, including financial instruments for 
which the Coinpany has elected the fair value option, are summarized below (in thousands): 

Fair Value Measurements Using 
Assets/Liabilities 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value 

Available-for-sale securities $ 20 $ 212,089 - S 212,109 

Certain assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and, therefore, are not 
included in the tables above. These include assets such as loans held-for-sale that are measured at the 
lower of cost or market, goodwill and other intangible assets. There were no fair value adjustments to 
assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recuning basis during the three- and nine-month 
periods ended Septeinber 30, 2008. 

Note 11. Series A Convertible Preferred Stock 

In August 2008, the Company issued 598,542 shares of 8% Non-Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, 
Series A (the "preferred stock"), at a purchase price of $100 per share. The prefen-ed stock will pay a 
non-cumulative dividend of Ŝ o per year. Dividends are payable quarterly in cash, when, as and if 
declared by the Board ofDirectors, on the first day ofMarch, June, September and Deceinber, 
commencing on December 1, 2008. Dividends on the preferred stock began accruing August 15, 2008. 

Each share ofthe preferred stock may be converted at any time, at the option ofthe holder, into shares of 
common stock equal to the purchase price divided by $18.56 ("conversion price"). On or after September 
11, 2011, the Company may cause some or all ofthe outstanding shares ofthe preferred stock, at its 
option, at any time or from time to time, to be converted into shares ofcommon stock if, for 20 trading 
days during any period of 30 consecutive trading days, the closing price ofcommon stock exceeds 120 
percent ofthe then-applicable conversion price. On September 1, 2013, all ofthe then outstanding shares 
ofthe prefened stock will automatically convert into conimon shares without regard to the then market 
price of the cominon stock. 
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Note 12. Subsequent Event 

On October 10, 2008 TowneBank declared the first cash dividend of $2.33 per share on its preferred stock 
for the penod August 15, 2008 through November 30, 2008. The dividend is payable on December 1, 
2008 to shareholders of record on November 17, 2008. 
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( D o U a r s in t h o u s a n d s , e x c e p t p e r s h a r e d a t a ) 
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TOWNEBANK 
PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Results of Operations 

Our Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition arid Results of Operations 
('MD&A ') is intended to assist readers in understanding and evaluating our consolidated results of 
operations and financial condition. The frjllowing should be read in conjimction with our 2007 audited 
Consolidated Financial Statements and the 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

Forward-Looking Statements. This quarterly report on Form 10-Q contains certain forward-looking 
statements with respect to our financial condition, results of operations, and business. These jbrward-
looking statements involve certain risks and uncertainties and are based on the beliefs and assumptions of 
our management. When used in this quarterly report or future regulatory filings, in press releases or 
other public shareholder communications, or in oral statements made with the approval of an authorized 
executive officer, the words or phrases "will likely result, " "are expected to, " "will continue, " "is 
anticipated, " "estimate, " "project, " "believe, " or similar expressions are intended to identify "j'orward-
looking statemenls " within the meaning ofthe Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. We wish 
to caution the readers and users ofthis information not to place undue reliance on at-iy suchfor'ward-
looking statements, which speak only as ofthe date made, and to advise readers that various factors 
including regional and national economic conditions, chaiiges in the levels of market rates of interest, 
credit risk and lending activities, competitive and legislative or regulatory factors, and other factors 
described in our 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K could affect our financial performarice and could 
cause actual results for future periods to differ materially from those anticipated or projected. 

We do not undertake and specifically disclaim any obligation to publicly release the result ofany 
revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect the occurrence of anticipated 
or unanticipated events or circumstances after the date ofsuch statements. 

Overview 

TowneBank ("Company," "we," "us") is a retail and commercial banking business serving the Greater 
Hampton Roads area. We place special emphasis on serving the financial needs of small- and medium-
size businesses, professionals, and individuals in our geographic footprint. We offer a full range of 
banking and related financial services through our controlled divisions and subsidiaries. 

Since our incepfion, we have expanded our financial services to include banking, real estate, mortgage, 
title, insurance, employee benefit services, and investments. We have three reportable segments: 
Bankmg, Realty, and Insurance. Our Banking segment provides loan and deposit services to retail and 
comniercial customers. The Realty segment offers residenfial real estate services, inortgage loans, and 
residential and commercial title insurance. Commercial and retail insurance and employee benefit 
services are provided through our Insurance segment. 

Diluted eamings per common share grew by 4.2% in the third quarter and by 5.8% in the first nine 
inonths of 2008 as compared to the same periods in 2007, despite the continuation of stress in the 
financial markets. Additionally, loans and deposits continued to grow, increasing by 23.3%, and 19.3%, 
respecfively, as compared to the period ended September 30, 2007. 
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The following is a summary ofthe Company's financial performance in the quarter and nine months 
ended September 30, 2008: 

• Net income for the three months ended Septeinber 30, 2008 was $6.4 million, or $0.25 per common 
diluted share, compared with $6.0 million, or $0.24 per diluted share, in the same period in 2007. Net 
income for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $18.4 million, or $0.73 per conimon 
diluted share, compared with $17.4 million, or $0.69 per diluted share, m the nine months ended 
September 30, 2007, 

» Net interest income mcreased $971,000, or 4.4%,, in the third quarter and $400,000. or 0.6%, in the 
nine months ended September 30, 2008 from the comparable periods in 2007. The increase was 
primarily due to the growth in loans and other eaming assets and the positive effect ofthe repricing of 
interest bearing liabilities, which lag the series of rate cuts that began in the third quarter of 2007. 
The mterest rate spread decreased in the third quarter of 2008 by 12 basis points from the second 
quarter of 2008 and was 1 basis pomt lower, on a tax-equivalent basis, than the comparafive penod in 
2007. 

• Noninterest income for the third quarter and first nine months of 2008 increased $2.5 million, or 
26.9%, and $6.9 million, or 25.0%, respectively, over the comparative periods in 2007. Excluding 
gains and losses on securities available for sale, noninterest income increased by $1.7 million, or 
18.1%, over the third quarter of 2007 and $4.0 million, or 14.3%, as compared to the first nine months 
of 2007. The increase was driven by the first quarter 2008 acquisifion of Corolla Classic Vacafions 
and Corolla Real Estate, which contributed revenue of $1.6 million and $3.4 million in the three- and 
nine-month periods ended Septeinber 30, 2008, respectively. The increases in noninterest income 
were parfially offset by a decline in real estate and residential mortgage brokerage. 

• For the three- and nine-month penods ended September 30, 2008, noninterest expense increased $1.9 
million, or 8.7%, and $4.4 million, or 6.8%, respectively, compared to the comparative periods in 
2007. The increase was driven primarily by increased occupancy expenses and higher personnel 
costs. 

• Our effecfive tax rate decreased to 29.0% in the third quarter of 2008 compared to 32.1%) for the same 
period in 2007. For the first nine months of 2008, the effective tax rate decreased to 28.9% compared 
to 32.2% for the same period in 2007. The decrease resulted from several factors including the 
acquisition of bank-owned life insurance, additional tax exempt interest income and a decrease in 
disallowed expenses. 

Cntical Accounting Policies 

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in confonnity with accounfing principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make judgments, 
a.ssumptions, and estimates in certain circumstances that affect amounts reported in the consolidated 
financial statenients and the accompanying footnotes. Certain accounting estimates are particularly 
sensitive because oftheir significance to the financial statements and because ofthe possibility that future 
events affecting them may differ significantiy from management's current judgments. We consider our 
policies for the allowance for loan losses, deferred incoine taxes, and estimates of fair value to be critical 
accounting policies. Refer to our 2007 Annual Report to the Shareholders for further discussion of these 
policies. 
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ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Consolidated Performance Summary 

Profitability as measured by our annualized return on average assets ("ROA") was 0.89%o for the third 
quarter of 2008 compared to 0.96"/o for the third quarter of 2007, and 0.92%o for the second quarter of 
2008. The annualized return on average tangible assets was 0.9l%o, 0.99%), and 0.94%) for the same 
respective periods. ROA for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was 0.92%) compared to 0.99%) 
for nine months ended September 30, 2007. ROA was impacted by the 6.1%o increase in net income and 
an mcrease in average assets of $341.7 million, or 14.5%), from September 30, 2007 to September 30, 
2008. 

The annualized return on average equity ("ROE") was 8.32%) for the third quarter of 2008, 9.74%) for the 
third quarter of 2007, and 9.14%o for the second quarter of 2008, while the annualized return on average 
tangible equity was 10.92%o, 13.43%), and 12.60%o for the same respecfive periods. ROE for the nine 
months ended September 30, 2008 was 8.86%o compared to 9.73% for nine months ended Septeinber 30, 
2007, while the annualized return on average tangible equity was 11.99%), and 13.41% for the same 
respective periods. 

Operating income, calculated as net interest income and noninterest income less gains on available-for-
sale securities, was $33.8 million for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, which increased $2.6 million, 
or 8.5%o, compared to the quarter ended September 30, 2007. Operating income was $32.2 million for the 
quarter ended June 30, 2008. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, operafing incoine was $96.5 
million reflecfing an increase of $4.4 million, or 4.7%) over comparafive 2007. 

Basic eammgs per share for the three months ended September 30, 2008 increased to $0.26 as compared 
to $0.25 in the same period in 2007, while basic earnings per share for the nine months ended September 
30, 2008 increased to $0.76 from $0.74 in comparative 2007. Diluted earnings per share in the third 
quarter increased over comparative 2007 to $0.25 from $0.24, while diluted eamings per share for the 
nine months ended September 30, 2008 increased to $0.73 from $0.69 in comparative 2007. 

Net Interest Income. Net interest income, the major source ofour earnings, is the income generated by 
interest eaming assets reduced by the total interest cost ofthe funds incurred to cany them. It is impacted 
by the market interest rates and the mix and volume of eaniing assets and interest bearmg liabilities. The 
yields and rates in this discussion and in the following tables have been computed based upon interest 
income and expense adjusted to a fully taxable equivalent basis usmg a 35%o federal marginal tax rate for 
all periods shown. 

We reported net interest income, on a tax-equivalent basis, of $23.3 million for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2008, which was $1.1 milHon or 4.9%o above the year ago period and $1.3 million or 5.8%o 
above the quarter ended June 30, 2008. In the year to date period, net interest income, on a tax-equivalent 
basis, was $65.8 million, which was $712 thousand or \ . \% more than the comparable year to date 
period. Starting late in the third quarter of 2007, the Federal Reserve began a series of short term rate cuts 
that had cumulatively resulted in the Prime rate falling by 325 basis points thru September 30, 2008. 
These rapid and dramatic cuts had an immediate effect on our Prime based lending portfolio. The effects 
on other accounts, particularly deposits, occurred with a lag. The improvement in our margin since the 
first quarter ofthis year is mainly attributable to the positive effect ofthis lag catching up with the Prime 
rate change. Assets such as Fed Funds and short tenn bank deposits are highly liquid, but have lower 
yields than loans or investments. Due to uncertainty among depositors and the cost and uncertainties of 
altemative funding we made the decision to increase our liquidity position at quarter-end. We will re-
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evaluate the size ofour liquidity position as the fourth quarter progresses and results of government 
stabilizafion and stimulus become evident. 

Interest incoine, on a tax-equivalent basis, was $38.8 million for the quarter ended Septeinber 30, 2008, 
which was $1.9 million or 4.6%o less than the comparable 2007 quarter and $2.1 million or 5.7%o above 
the quarter ended June 30, 2008. In the year to date periods, tax-equivalent interest income was $113.0 
million thru September 30, 2008, down $4.1 million or 3.5%o from September 30, 2007. Although interest 
rates were down in the 2008 periods, mterest income was helped by strong growth ofloans and earning 
assets. 

Interest expense, for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, was $15.6 million, which was $3.0 million or 
16.0%) below the year ago quarter, and $828 thousand or 5.6%) above the quarter ended June 30, 2008. 
Interest expense for the year to date was $47.2 million at September 30, 2008, $4.8 million or 9.2%o below 
the year earlier aniount. In the linked quarter comparison, while rates on interest bearing liabilities 
continued to decline, the expense rose on strong deposit growth. 

Net interest margin, on a tax-equivalent basis, which is net interest income expressed as a percentage of 
average eaniing assets, was 3.57%o m the quarter ended September 30, 2008, which was 34 basis pomts 
lower than the September 30, 2007 quarter and 13 basis points lower than the June 30, 2008 quarter, on a 
tax-equivalent basis. In the year to date periods, net interest margin was 3.61%) for September 30, 2008, a 
decrease of 45 basis points from the year earlier period. 

The following tables depict our interest inconie on eaming assets and related average yields as well as 
interest expense on interest bearing liabilities and related average rates paid for the periods presented. 
Also presented for the three-month periods are the changes in interest income and expense caused by 
variations in the volume and mix ofthese assets and liabilities, as well as changes in interest rates when 
compared to the previous three-month period (dollars in thousands). 

22 



TOWNEBANK 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

.\ssols: 

Loans (net of uneamed income 

and deleiTed ccsts), excluding 

nonaccrual loans 

Ta.\able investment securnies 

Tax-exempt mvestment securities 

lnte:"est bearing deposits 

Loans held tor sale 

Total earning assets 

Less allowance Ibr loan losses 

Total nonearning assets 

Total .'Vsseis 

Three Months Ended 

September 30,2008 

Aieragc 

Balance 

$ 2,139,210 

238,644 

103.994 

86,962 

24,637 

2,593,447 

(24,562i 

293,908 

$ 2,862,793 

Interest Average 

Income/ 

E.vpeiise 

$ 33,589 

3,123 

1,357 

430 

335 

38,834 

Yield/ 

Rate 

6,25% 

5,21% 

5,19% 

1,97% 

5.40% 

5,96% 

Three 

Ju 

Average 

Balance 

$ 1,976,213 

261,758 

103,536 

24,724 

23,872 

2,390,103 

(22,843) 

281,920 

$ 2,649,180 

Months Ended 

ne 30, 2008 

Interest 

Income/ 

E.vpense 

$ 31,362 

3,543 

1,351 

149 

332 

36.737 

Average 

Yield/ 

Kale 

6,38% : 

5,44% 

5,25% 

2,42% 

5,59% 

6,18% 

-

Thret 

Septi 

.Average 

Balance 

« 1,765,908 

274,950 

80,188 

110,750 

20,328 

2,252,124 

(20,580) 

233.417 

j" 2,464,961 

1 Monihs Ended 

ember 30, 2007 

Interest 

Income/ 

E,\|iense 

$ 34,140 

3,914 

1,013 

1,433 

215 

40,715 

, \ \erage 

•licld/ 

Kale 

7 67% 

5,69% 

5,05% 

5,13% 

4,23% 

7,17% 

Liabiiitiw and Equity: 

Interest beafing deposits 

Demand and money market 

Savings 

Certificates ofdeposit 

Total interest bearing deposits 

Borrowings 

Subordinated debentures 

Total interest bearing liabilities 

Demand deposits 

Other noniriterest bearing liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Shareholders' equity 

Total liabilities and eqmty 

496,788 $ 

59,054 

1,007,205 

1,430 

295 

9,163 

1,1 5% 

1,99% 

3,62% 

$ 505.701 $ 

35,307 

914,343 

1,445 

122 

8,926 

1,1 5% 

1,39% 

3,93% 

$ 492,815 $ 

26,209 

846,195 

3,565 

125 

10,709 

2,87% 

1,89% 

5,02% 

1,563,047 

410,432 

41,233 

10,888 

4,129 

566 

2.77% 

4,00% 

5.46% 

1,455,351 

369,578 

41,407 

10,493 

3,771 

491 

2,90% 

4,10% 

4,77% 

1,365,219 

311,097 

42,049 

14,399 

3,585 

563 

4,18% 

4,57% 

5,36% 

2,014,712 

506,676 

34,703 

2,556,091 

306,702 

$ 2,862,793 

15,583 1,866,336 

482,975 

33,942 

2,383,253 

265,927 

$ 2,649,180 

14,755 1,718,365 

468,802 

33,848 

2,221,015 

243,946 

Net mterest income {tax-equivalent basis) 23,251 

ra\-cijui\alenl basis adjustment (324) 

Net interest mcome $ 22,927 

Imeresi rate spread (1) 2,88% 

Interest expense as a percent of average eaming assets 2,39%, 

Net interest margin (2) 3,57% 

Total cost of deposits 2,09%, 

21,982 

(320) 

$ 21,662 

3,00% 

2,48% 

3,70% 

18,547 

22,168 

(212) 

$ 21,956 

4,28% 

2,89% 

3,27% 

3,91% 

(I I interest spread is the average yield eamed on earning assets less (he average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities Fully tax cquivalcnl 

(2) Nel interest margin is nel mteiesl income expressed as a percentage of average eaniing assets. Fully lax equivalent 
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(Dollars in thousands) I ncreas e/(Decreas e) 

Three Months Ended September 30,2008 
Compared to Three Months Ended 

.June 30, 2008 

Increase/(Decrease) 

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008 
Compared to Three Months Ended 

September 30, 2007 

Assets: 

I.,oans 
Taxalile itivestmetit securities 
Tax-exempt investiiiem securities 

I nterest b earing d eposits 
Loans held for sale 

Total ea'ning assets 

Volume 

$ 5,985 
(281) 

36 

470 
45 

6255 

Rate (1) 

$ (3,758) 3 
(139) 
(30) 

(189) 
(42) 

(4,158) 

Total 

; 2,227 
(420) 

6 

281 
3 

2,097 

Volume 

$ 26,478 
(481) 
314 

(260) 
53 

26,104 

Rate (1) 

$ (27,029) J 
(310) 

30 

(743) 
67 

(27,985) 

Total 

; (551) 
(791) 
344 

(1,003) 
120 

(1,881) 

Liabilities and Equitj'; 
Inter est b earing dqjosits 

Cteniand and money market 
Savings 
Certificates ofdeposit 

Total interest bearing deposits 

Borrowings 

Suboiidinated debentures 
Total interest bearing liabilities 

Net interest incoine 

(12) 
106 

3,329 
3,423 

906 
(14) 

4315 

$ 1,940 ! 

(3) 
67 

(3,092) 
(3,028) 

(548) 

89 
(3,487) 

t (671) $ 

(15) 
173 

237 
395 

358 

75 
828 

1,269 

197 
163 

8,985 
9,345 

2,935 

(42) 
12,238 

$ 13,866 

(2,332) 
7 

(10,531) 
(12,856) 

(2,391) 

45 
(15,202) 

$ (12,783) S 

(2,135) 
170 

(1,546) 
(3,511) 

544 

3 
(2,964) 

1,083 

(1) Variances caused by tiie change in rate times the change in balances are allocated to rate. 
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(Dollars in thousands) 

.Assets; 

Loans (nel of unearned income 

and deferred costs), e.xcluding 

nonaccrual loans 

Ta,\able inveslment securilies 

Ta.x-e.xempl investment securities 

Interest bearing deposits 

Loans held for sale 

Total eaming assets 

Less: allowance for loan losses 

Nine Months Ended 

September 30,2008 

.\vcrage 

Balance 

Interesi 

Income/ 

Expense 

Average 

Yield/ 

Rate 

Nine Months Ended 

Sepiember 30,2007 

Nine Months Ended .September 30,2008 

Compared with September 30,2007 

.Average 

Balance 

lntere,st 

Income/ 

Expense 

.Average 

Yield/ 

Rate 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

Change due to 

Rale Volume 

$ 1,992,759 $ 96,573 6.47% $ 1,719,634 $ 99,417 773% $ 

259,345 

100,588 

56,520 

22,078 

2,431,290 

(23,020) 

10,508 

3,961 

1,017 

947 

113,006 

5,41% 

5.26% 

2,40% 

5.73% 

6.21% 

277,222 

79,854 

45,802 

20,134 

2,142,646 

(20,218) 

11,820 

3,037 

1,767 

1,023 

117,064 

5,68% 

5.07% 

5.16% 

6,78% 

7,30% 

(2,844) $ 

(1,312) 

924 

(750) 

(76) 

(22,797) ,S 

(554) 

117 

(1,291.) 

(209) 

19,953 

(758) 

807 

541 

133 

(4,058) (24,734) 20,676 

Total nonearning assets 

Total Assets 

283,684 

$ 2,691,954 

227,788 

$ 2,350,216 

Liabililics and Equity: 

Interest bearing deposits 

Demand and money market 

Savings 

Certificates ofdeposit 

Toial inieresi bearing deposits 

Borrowings 

Subordinated debentures 

Total inierest bearing liabilities 

Demand deposits 

Other noninterest bearing liabilities 

Total liabilities 

$ 502,377 $ 

40,082 

939,655 

1,482,114 

377,965 

41,403 

1,901,482 

478,887 

33,506 

2,413,875 

5,077 

506 

28,347 

33,930 

11,700 

1,615 

47,245 

1.35% 

1.69% 

4,03% 

3.06% 

4,13% 

5,21% 

3.32% 

$ 476,252 $ 

24,003 

803,643 

1,303,898 

276,507 

42,233 

1,622,638 

454,410 

34,163 

2,111,211 

10,109 

299 

29,817 

40,225 

10,097 

1,693 

52,015 

2.84% 

1,67% 

4,96% 

4,12% 

4,88% 

5,34% 

4.29% 

(5,032) 

207 

(5,899) 

204 

(1,470) 

(6,295) 

1,603 

(78) 

(4,770) 

(7,865) 

(13,761) 

(2,439) 

(43) 

(16,243) 

6,395 

7,466 

4.042 

(35) 

11.473 

Shareholders' equity 278,079 

Total liabilities and equity S 2,691,954 

Net interest income (ta,\-equivalent basis) 65,761 

Tax-equivalent basis adjustment (946) 

Net interest income S 64,815 

Interest rate spread (I) 2.89% 

Interest expense as a percent of average eaming assets 2,60% 

N et interest margin (2) 3.61% 

Toial cost of deposits 2,31%i 

239,005 

2,350,216 

65,049 

(634) 

$ 64,415 

3.02% 

3.25% 

4.06% 

3,06% 

712 $ (8,491) $ 

(I) Interesi spread is the average yield eamed on eaming assets less the average rale paid on interest bearing liabilities. Fully tax equivalent. 

| 2 | Nel imeresi margin is nel inieresi income expressed as a percemage of average earning asscis. Fully lax equivalent. 

9,203 
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Noninterest Incoine. Total noninterest income for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 was $11,7 
million, an increase of $2.5 million, or 26.8%, compared to the same period in 2007 and an increase of 
$539,000, or 4.8%, compared to the second quarter of 2008. As a percentage of total operating income, 
nonmterest income for the third quarter of 2008 was 34.6%, compared with 29.6%i for comparative 2007 
and 34.8% for the second quarter of 2008. For the nine-month period ended September 30, 2008, non-
interest income was 35.9% of total operating income compared with 30.1%) for comparative 2007. 

Our noninterest income primarily consists of fee 
applicable commission expenses. The following 
in thousands). 

Residential mortgage brokerage incoine, net 
Real estate brokerage and properly management, net 
Insurance commissions and other title fees and 

inconie, net 
Service charges on deposit accounts 
Credit cand merchant fees, net 
Other income 

Subtotal before gain on sale of investment securilies 
Gain on available-for-sale securities 
Total noninterest income 

income produced by our three reportable segments, less 
tables provide an analysis of noninterest income (dollars 

Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property management, net 
Insurance commissions and other title fees and 

income, net 
Service chai'ges on deposit accounts 
Credit card merchant fees, net 
Other income 
Subtotal before gain on sale of investment securities 
Gain on available-for-sale securities 
Total noninterest income 

Three Mon 
Septemt 

2008 

$ 1,328 
2,768 

3,214 
1,486 

500 
1.625 

10,921 
804 

$ 11,725 

ths Ended 
ier 30, 

2007 

$ 1,345 
1,575 

3,467 
1,344 

454 
1,058 
9.243 

-
$ 9,243 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2008 

$ 1,328 

2,768 

3,214 

1,486 
500 

1,625 

10,921 
804 

S 11,725 

June 30, 
2008 

$ 1,433 

2,240 

3,220 

1,450 
506 

1,659 

10,508 
678 

$ 11,186 

Increase/(Decrease) 
2008 over 

Amount 

$ (17) 
1.193 

(253) 
142 
46 

567 
1,678 

804 
$ 2,482 

lncrease/( 

Third Quart 
Second Qu 

Amount 

$ (105) 

528 

(6) 
36 

(7) 
(34) 

413 
126 

$ 539 

2007 
Percent 

(1.3%) 
75,7% 

(7..3%) 
I 0.5% 
10.1% 
53.6% 
18.2% 

N/M 
26.9% 

Decrease) 

er 2008 over 
larter 2008 

Percent 

(7,3%) 

23,6% 

(0,2%) 

2.5% 
(1,?%) 
(2.0%) 

3.9% 
18.6% 
4.8% 
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Residential mortgage brokerage income, net 
Real estate brokerage and property management, net 
Insurance commissions and other title fees and 

income, net 
Service charges on deposit accounts 
Credit card merchant fees, net 
Other income 

Subtotal before gain on sale of investment securities 
Gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities 
Total noninterest income 

Nine Months Ended 
September 

2008 

$ 4,048 
6,828 

10.289 
4,358 
1,450 
4,738 

31,711 
2,960 

$ 34,671 

$ 

$ 

30, 
2007 

4,966 
4,280 

10,009 
4,082 
1,288 
3,113 

27,738 
(10) 

27,728 

Increase/(Decrease) 
2008 Over 

Amount 

$ (918) 
2,548 

280 
276 
162 

1.625 
3,974 
2,970 

$ 6,944 

2007 
Percent 

(18.5%) 
59.5% 

2.8% 
6.8% 

12.6% 
52,2% 
14,3% 

N/M 
25.0% 

For the third quarter of 2008, residential mortgage brokerage income, net of comniission expense was 
$1.3 million, reflecting a decrease of $17,000, or 1.3%o, compared to the third quarter of 2007 and a 
deci'ease of $105,000, or 7.3%), compared to the second quarter of 2008. The majority ofthe decrease in 
net mortgage brokerage income is the result ofa decreased volume in loan closings. 

Real estate brokerage and property management income, net of commission expense, for the third quarter 
of 2008 was $2.8 million, which was $1.2 million, or 75.7%, more than comparative 2007 and $528,000, 
or 23.6%, more than the second quarter of 2008. The increase is attributable to property management 
revenue of $1.7 million from Corolla Classic Vacations, which was acquired in January 2008. The 
increase was partially offset by a decline in real estate mortgage brokerage revenue. 

For the third quarter of 2008, insurance commissions and other title income, net of commission expense 
was $3.2 milhon, which was $253,000, or 7.3%, lower than comparative 2007, and $6,000, or 0.2%), 
lower than second quarter of 2008. 

Credit card merchant fees reflected continued development of this service and a corresponding increase in 
the number of merchant accounts and the transaction volume from these accounts. For the third quarter of 
2008, fees totaled $500,000, which was $46,000, or 10.1%, above comparative 2007, but $6,000, or 0.2%, 
less than the second quarter of 2008. 

Other noninterest income for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 was $1.6 million and included 
income generated by TowneBank Commercial Mortgage and Towne Investment Group, net of 
commission expense. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, net commission income totaled 
$86,000 and $334,000 for TowneBank Commercial Mortgage and Towne Investment Group, 
respectively. This compares to $96,000 and $68,000 for TowneBank Commercial Mortgage and 
$247,000 and $336,000 for Towne Investment Group for the third quarter of 2007 and second quarter of 
2008, respectively. 

During the third quarter of 2008, we sold $27.2 million dollars of investment securities from our 
available-for-sale securities portfolio. The sold securities were comprised of callable agencies securities 
and mortgage-backed securities. As a result ofthe sale, we recognized security gains of $804,000 during 
the period. 
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Noninterest Expense. For the quarter ended September 30, 2008, total noninterest expense was $24.0 
million, which was $1.9 million, or 8.7%, higher than comparative 2007 and $1.7 million, or 7.6"/o, higher 
than the quarter ended June 30, 2008. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, total noninterest 
expense increased $4.4 million, or 6.8% from comparative 2007 to $68.9 million. 

As a percentage of operating income, noninterest expense was 71.0% for the third quarter of 2008, 70.9% 
for comparative 2007, and 69.5%) for the quarter ended June 30, 2008. For the nine-month period ended 
September 30, 2008, total noninterest expense as a percentage of operating income was 71.4%) compared 
with 70.1% for comparative 2007. In comparison to the nine-month period ended September 30, 2007, a 
portion of the increase in total noninterest expense is due to the May 31, 2007 acquisition of the assets 
and operations of B. Martin Weber Inc. ("Weber"), a group benefits agency. The acquisition contributed 
additional expenses compared to 2007, primarily in salaries and benefits and occupancy. The acquisition 
of Corolla Classic Vacations and Corolla Real Estate in January 2008 also contributed to the mcrease in 
non-interest expenses, primarily in salaries and benefits, and advertising expenses. Advertising and 
marketing expenses decreased as new advertising campaigns were implemented and completed in 2007. 
FDIC insurance expense increased as the FDIC increased assessments to replenish the Deposit Insurance 
Fund. 

The following table provides an analysis of quarterly total noninterest expense by line item (dollars in 
thousands). 

Salaiies and benefits 

Dec upan cy expen se 
Furniture and equipment 
Other 

Advertising and mai'keting 

Other 

Charitable Contriliulions 
Outside processing 
Professional fees 

Stationety and supplies 
FDIC and oilier insurance 

Software expense 

Telephone and postage 

Amortization - Intangibles 
Bank franchise tax/SCC fees 

Directors fees and expenses 

Travel/meals/enleitainment 

Total other expenses 

Total noninterest expense 

Three 1 

September 

2008 

$ 14,606 $ 

2,205 
1,299 

862 

230 

480 
524 

440 

424 

426 

604 
617 

493 
302 
405 

122 

5,930 

$ 24,040 $ 

Months Er 

30, 

2007 

13,256 

1,955 
1,233 

1,193 

577 

460 
447 
421 

392 

389 

382 

367 

349 
222 
258 

213 

5,670 

22,114 

ided 

June 30, 
2008 

$ 13,464 

2,077 
1,287 

845 

306 

569 
494 
282 

308 
387 

495 

538 

493 
298 
373 

134 

5,522 

S 22,350 

September 30, 

Septemt)er 

Amount 

$ 1,350 

250 
66 

(331) 

(347) 

20 
77 

19 

32 

37 

222 

250 

144 

80 
147 

(9!) 
260 

$ 1,926 

Tn cr ease/(De cr ease) 

,2008 over 

30, 2007 
Percent 

10.2% 

12.8% 
5.4% 

(27.7%) 

(60.2%) 

4.4% 

17.3% 
4.5% 

8.2% 

9.5% 

58,1%, 
68,2% 

41.3% 
36,0% 
57.0% 

(42.7%) 
4.6% 

8.7% 

September 30, 

June 30, 
Amount 

$ 1,142 

128 
12 

17 

(76) 

(89) 
30 

158 

116 
39 

109 
79 

(0) 
4 

32 

(12) 

408 

$ 1,690 

2008 over 

2008 
Percent 

8.5% 

6.2% 
0.9% 

2,0% 

(24.9%) 

(15.5%) 
6,2% 

56.0% 

37.7% 

10.0% 

22,0% 

14.7% 

-
1.6% 
8.5% 

(9.4%,) 

7.4% 

7,6% 
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Salaries and benefits 

Occupancy expense 

Furniture and equipment 

Other 

Advertising and marketing 

Other 

Charitable contributions 

Outside processing 

Professional fees 

Stationery and supplies 

FDIC and other insurance 

Software expense 

Telephone and postage 

.^nlortlzatio^ - Intangibles 

Bank franchise tax/SCC fees 

Directors fees and expenses 
Travel/meals/entertainment 

Total other expenses 

Total noninterest expense 

Nine Months Ended 

September 30, 

2008 

$ 41,486 

6,307 

3,894 

2,555 

1,205 

1,471 

1,447 

1,163 

1,112 

1,226 

1,544 

1,635 

1,479 

872 

1.142 
404 

17,255 
$ 68,942 

S 

s 

2007 

38,105 

5,650 

3,634 

3,679 

1,302 

1,251 

1,237 

1,420 

1,343 

1,190 

990 

1,368 

1,164 

644 

798 
794 

17,180 
64,569 

Increase/(Decrease) 

2008 

Amount 

$ 3,381 

657 

260 

(1,124) 

(97) 

220 

210 

(257) 

(231) 

36 

554 

267 

315 

228 

344 
(390) 

75 
$ 4,373 

over 2007 

Percent 

8.9% 

11.6% 

7.2% 

(30.6%) 

(7.4%) 

17.6% 

17.0% 

(18.1%) 

(17.2%) 

3.0% 

55,9% 

19,5% 

27.1% 

35.4% 

43,1% 
(49.1%) 

0.4% 
6.8% 

Salary and benefits expense, the largest portion of noninterest expense, was $14.6 million, representing 
60.8%o of total noninterest expense for the quarter ended September 30, 2008. Salary and benefits 
expense increased $1.4 mdlion, or 10.2%,, over the comparative period in 2007 and $1.1 milhon, or 8.5%o 
over the second quarter of 2008. Increases are due to annual merit increases, the addition of employees to 
create and service customer growth, the implementation of a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, 
and the addition of staff resulting from the business acquisitions in 2007 and 2008. The acquisition of 
Corolla Classic Vacations and Corolla Real Estate resulted in additional salary and benefit expense of 
$1.2 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2008, while TFA Benefits had an increase in salary 
and benefits expense of $390,000 over the same nine-month period in the prior year, which was primarily 
due to the Weber acquisition. 

At September 30, 2008, we had a total of 784 full-time equivalent employees ("FTE"), excluding agents 
of GSH Residential Real Estate Corporation ("GSH"), which was up from 707 at September 30, 2007 and 
down frora 789 at June 30, 2008. GSH agents are independent contractors, and therefore, not included as 
our employees. Total operating income per FTE was $43,000 for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 
compared to $44,000 and $41,000 for the periods ended September 30, 2007 and June 30, 2008, 
respectively. 

Occupancy expense for the third quarter of 2008 experienced a 12.8% increase over comparative 2007 
and a 6.2% increase over second quarter 2008. The increase from the third quarter ofthe prior year was a 
result of the acquisitions previously discussed and the reduction of the estimated lives of some of our 
leasehold improvements, which mcreased amortization expense. 

For quarter ended September 30, 2008, fumiture and equipment expense increased by 5.4%) over 
comparative 2007 and by 0.9%) from the second quarter of 2008. Vehicle depreciation and fuel expense 
were the largest sources of the increase from the prior year. Computer equipment depreciation also 
increased as we replaced our older computers and servers to support newer versions of our core 
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processing software. The increase in expense from the second quarter of 2008 was primarily due to 
increases in expenses related to equipment maintenance and company owned vehicles. 

Other noninterest expenses for the third quarter of 2008 saw a decrease of $347,000, or 60.2%), compared 
to the same period in 2007 and a decrease of $76,000, or 24.9%o, when compared to second quarter 2008. 

Provision for Incoine Taxes. We reported a provision for income tax expense of $2.6 million, 
representing an effective rate of 29.0%) for the third quarter of 2008. The provision for income tax 
expense was $2.8 million for the third quarter of 2007 with an effective rate of 32.1%). The decrease in 
the rate was attributable to several factors including the acquisition of bank-owned life insurance, 
additional tax exempt interest income and a decrease in disallowed expenses. 

Segment Performance Summary 

Our reportable segments are a traditional full service community bank, a full service realty business, and a 
full service insurance agency. In this section, we discuss the performance and financial results ofour 
segments. For further financial details, see Note 5 - Segment Reporting ofthe Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements m this report. 

Banking Segment. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Banking segment represented 
81.5%), or $5.2 million, ofour total consolidated net income compared to 88.0%), or $5.3 million, for 
comparative 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Banking segment represented 
86.5%), or $16.0 million, ofour total consohdated net income compared to 87.2%o, or $15.2 million, for 
comparative 2007. 

Pre-tax earnings for the three months ended September 30, 2008 for the Banking segment were $7.1 
million, increasing $561,000, or 7.3%), from comparative 2007. The increase was primarily due a $1.0 
million, or 4.7%o, increase in net interest inconie and a gain on the sale of investment securities of 
$840,000. The Banking segment's income from bank-owned life insurance also increased $389,000 from 
2008 to 2007. 

Noninterest expenses increased by $10.4 million, or 8.5%), in the third quarter of 2008 compared to the 
third quarter of 2007. The primary factor in the increase was an increase in salaries and benefits of 
840,000, or 8.6%o, as we continued to attract and hire seasoned banking professionals who could bring 
additional business. Additional factors in the increase include an increase in occupancy expense of 
$274,000 and an increase of $252,000 reduchon in other noninterest expenses, which included increases 
in software expense; telephone and postage; and directors' fees and expenses. 

The following charts present the revenue and expenses for the Banking segment as well as changes 
between periods (dollars in thousands). 
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Net interest income 

Seivice chai'ges on deposit accounts 

Oedit card neichant fees 

Otha' i ncome 

Gain (loss) on available for sale 

Total noninleresl incorre 

Total revenue 

and Analysis 

Quarta- Ended 

Sep tenter 
2008 

$ 22,665 $ 
1,486 

500 
646 
8(M 

3,436 

26,101 

30, 

2007 

21,642 
1,344 

454 

840 

2,638 

24,280 

June 30, 
2008 

$ 21,481 
1,450 

507 
1394 

678 

4,029 

25,510 

2008 over 
Amount 

$ 1,023 

142 

46 

(194) 
804 

798 

1,821 

Increase'(D 

•2007 
Peiiccnt 

4,7% 

10.6% 

10,1% 

(23,1%) 
N/M 

303% 

7.5% 

ecrease) 

Septanber ( 

Amount 

$ 1,184 

36 

(7) 
(748) 
126 

(593) 

591 

)ver June 
Percent 

5,5% 
2,5°';, 

(1,4%) 

(53,7%) 
N/M 

(14.7%) 

23% 

Provision for loan losses 1,568 266 2,068 1,302 489,5% (500) (24.2%) 

Salanes and employee tteiiefits 

Occupancy exjiense 

Furnilu re and equipment 

Otiia' expenses 

Total expenses 

Inconie before income tax expense and 

coiporate allocation 

Corporate allocation 

Inco ire before income tax pno-vision 

Provision for income tax expense 

Net income 

Net interest income 

Seivice charges on deposit accounts 

Credit card merchant fees 

Other inconie 

Gain (loss) on available for sale 

Total noninterest income 

Total revenue 

10,607 
1,566 

1,033 
4,504 

17,710 

6,823 

301 

7,124 

1,895 
S 5,229 

9,768 
1,292 

1,016 
4,252 

16,328 

7,686 

313 

7,999 

2,621 
$ 5,378 

9,674 
1,458 

1,037 

3,995 
16,164 

7,278 

266 
7,544 

2,037 
$ 5,507 

Nine Months Ended 

September 30, 
2008 

$ 

$ 

64,212 $ 

4,358 

1,451 
3,230 

2,960 

11,999 
76,2 11 $ 

2007 

63,799 $ 
4,082 

1,288 
2,511 

(10) 

7,871 

71,670 $ 

839 
274 

17 
252 

1,382 

(863) 

(12) 

(875) 

(726) 
$ (149) 

Increase/(De 

2008 over 

Amount 

413 
276 

163 
719 

2,970 

4,128 
4,54! 

8,6% 
21,2% 

1.7% 

5.9% 
8.5% 

(11.2%) 

(3.8%) 

(10.9%) 

(27.7%) 
(2.8%) $ 

crease) 

2007 
Percent 

0.6% 
6.8% 

12.7% 
28.6% 

N/M 

52.4% 

6,3% 

933 
108 

(4) 
509 

1,546 

(455) 

35 
(420) 

(142) 
(278) 

9.(fA, 
7,4% 

(0.4%) 

12,7% 
9.6% 

(63%) 
13.2% 

(5.6%) 

(7.0%) 
(5.1%) 

Provision for loan losses 4,531 S 1,912 $ 2,619 137.0% 

Salaries and employee benefits 

O cc up an cy e xpen s e 

Furniture and equipment 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Income before incoine tax expense and 

coiporate allocation 

Corporate allocation 

Income before inconie tax provision 

Provision for inconie tax expense 

Net incoine 

30,352 
4,421 

3,127 

12,645 

50,545 

21,135 

808 
21,943 

5,980 
$ 15,963 

27,770 
3,754 

2,966 
13,096 

47,586 

22,172 

866 

23,038 

7,274 
$ 15,764 $ 

2,582 

667 

161 

(451) 

2,959 

(1,037) 

(58) 
(1,095) 

(1,294) 
199 

9.3% 

17.8% 

5.4% 

(3.4%) 

6.2% 

(4.7%) 

(6.7%) 
(4.8%) 

(17.8%) 
1.3% 
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Realty Segment. For the tiiree months ended September 30, 2008, the Realty segment had pre-tax 
earnings of $1.3 million as compared to pre-tax earnings of $549,000 for the comparative 2007 period, an 
increase of $793,000. Total revenue increased to $5.8 million in 2008 from $4.1 million in 2007. An 
increase of $1.6 million in property management fees in the third quarter of 2008, as compared to the 
same period in 2007, was due primarily to the 2008 acquisition of Corolla Classic Vacations, which 
recorded revenue of $1.7 million. Additionally, residential mortgage brokerage income mcreased by 
$703,000 as a result of increased volume in loan closings. The increases were partially offset by 
decreases in revenue from real estate brokerage mcome, a decrease of $405,000, and title insurance and 
settlement fees, a decrease of $163,000, which were adversely affected by the continued softening in the 
residential real estate market. 

Expenses for the realty segment increased 20.9%) or $740,000 when compared to the quarter ended 
September 30, 2007. The increase was due primarily to expenses related to Corolla Classic Vacations 
which accounted for $790,000 ofthe increase including $80,000 of amortization of costs related to the 
acquisition. 

Additionally, we changed the way we classify the revenues and expenses in our business relationship with 
William E. Wood, which is now accounted for as ajoint venture and is presented on a net basis. This 
impacted our presentation of mortgage brokerage revenue and expenses. 

The following charts present the revenue and expenses for the Realty segment (dollars in thousands). 

Resid aitial mortgage broka'age income, net 

Real estate broka'age inconie, net 
Title insurance and setllaneiit fees 
Pro|Da'tym;iiiagaiiait fees, nel 

Incoire froiiuuiconsolidated subsidiaiy 
Nel intetest and other income 

Total icvenue 

Salaries and empbyee benefits 

Occupancy expaise 
Furniture and equipment 

AiTOrlization of intangible assets 
Otha- exî aises 

Total exix;tises 

Inco ire before incoine lax, minority intaest and 
coiporate allocation 

Corporate allocation 
Minority interest 
Incon-E (loss) before income tax provision 

Pi'ovisiai for income tax expaise (baiefit) 
Net incoine (loss) 

Three IVbnths Ended 

Septeinber 
2008 

$ 1,975 $ 

943 
580 

1,824 

194 
302 

5,818 

2,558 

510 
201 

165 
848 

4,282 

1,536 

(177) 
(15) 

1344 

500 
$ 844 $ 

30, 
2007 

1,272 

1,350 
743 
227 

166 
337 

4,095 

1,880 

544 
148 

94 
881 

3,547 

548 

087) 

361 

16 
345 

June 30, 
2008 

$ 1,356 
1,041 
614 

1,199 

168 
249 

4,627 

2347 

489 
180 

163 
976 

4,155 

472 

(162) 
(29) 
281 

99 
$ 182 

September 
Septanber 

Ainount 

$ 703 

(407) 
(163) 
1,597 

28 
(35) 

,1,723 

678 

(34) 
53 

71 
(33) 

735 

988 

10 
(15) 
983 

484 
$ 499 

Ina'case/(Deciiease) 
30,2008 
30,2007 

Percent 

553% 

(30,2°/;,) 
(21.9%) 
703,5% 

16.9% 
(10.4%) 

421% 

36.1% 

(6.3%) 
35.8% 

75.5% 
(3,8%) 

20.7% 

(180 ..3%) 

54% 
WM 

(272,3%) 

(3025.0%) 
(144.6%) 

Septanba- 30,2008 
June 30,2008 

Amount 

$ 619 

(98) 
(34) 
625 

26 
53 

1,191 

211 

21 
21 
2 

(128) 

127 

1,064 

(15) 
14 

1,063 

40! 
$ 662 

Pereent 

45.7'X, 

(9,4'K,) 
(5,5%) 
52.1% 

15.5% 
21.3% 

25.7% 

9.0% 

43% 
11.7% 
1,2% 

(13,1%) 

3.1% 

(225.4°/,) 

(9,3%) 
(48,3%) 

(378,3'!',,) 
(405,1%) 
(363.7%) 
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Key data; 

Nu nt)er of homes sold 

Volun-e ofhomes sold 

Nu liter of real estate agents 

Loans originated, mortgage 

Loans 0 ngi nated, joint ventuie 

Total loans originated 

Nunter of loans, mortgage 

NiiiTber ofloans,joint venture 

loBl nu liter of loans 

Residential mortgage brokerage income, ne t 

Real estate brokerage income, ne t 

Title insurance and set t lement fees 

Proper ty managemen t fees, net 

Income from unconsol idated subsidiary 

Net interest and o ther income 

Total revenue 

S a l a n e s and employee benefits 

Occupancy expense 

Furni ture and equipment 

Amort izat ion of intangible assets 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Th ree^ 

September 

2008 

398 

41,080 

284 

88,421 

52,245 

$ 140,666 

336 

231 

567 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

Montiis Ended 

30, 

2007 

523 

52,524 

322 

83,226 $ 

57,367 

140,593 $ 

353 

263 

616 

Nine Mon 

1 

lime 30, 

Seplcmbe 

Seplenibe 

2008 Amouni 

484 

$62,536 $ 

292 

85,831 $ 

68,745 

154,576 $ 

358 

296 

654 

ths E n d e d 

September 30, 

2008 

4,555 

2,831 

1,688 

3,997 

522 

790 

14,3 83 

6,784 

1,505 

558 

494 

2,947 

12,288 

2007 

$ 4,725 

3,582 

2,075 

698 

360 

787 

12,227 

5,835 

1,570 

467 

281 

2,650 

10,803 

(125) 

(11,444) 

(38) 

5,195 

(5,122) 

73 

(17) 

(32) 

(49) 

Increas6'( 

r 30, 2008 

r 30,2007 

Perceni 

(23,9%) 

(21,8%) 

(11,8%) 

6.2% 

(8,9%) 

0.1% 

(4,8%) 

(12,2%) 

(8.0%) 

Dec lie ase) 

,Se[)tenilier 

,lune 30 

Ainount 

(86) 

$ (21,4.56) 

(8) 

$ 2,590 

(16,500) 

$ (13,910) 

(22) 

(65) 

(87) 

Inc reasc/(De crease) 

2008 over 

Amount 

$ (170) 

(751) 

(3 87) 

3,299 

162 

3 

2,1 56 

949 

(65) 

91 

213 

297 

1,485 

2007 

Percent 

(3.6%) 

(21.0%) 

(18.7%) 

472.6% 

45.0% 

0,4% 

17.6% 

16.3% 

(4.1%) 

19.5% 

75.8% 

11.2% 

13.8% 

30, 2008 

, 2008 

Percent 

(17,8%) 

(34.3%) 

(2,7%) 

3,0% 

(24,0%) 

(9,0%) 

(6,2%) 

(22,0%) 

(13,3%) 

Income before income tax, minority interest and 

coiporate allocation 

Corporate allocation 

Minority interest 

Income before income tax provision 

Provision for income tax expense 

Net income 

2,095 

(486) 

(54) 

1,555 

572 

1,424 

(532) 

892 

285 

671 

46 

(54) 

663 

287 

983 $ 607 $ 3 76 

47.1% 

(8.7%) 

N/M 

74.3% 

100.7% 

61.9% 
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Key data: 

Numberof homes sold 

Volume ofhomessold 

Number ofreal estate agents 

Loans originated, mortgage 

Loans onginated, joint venture 

Toial loans originated 

Number ofloans, mortgage 

Number of loans, joint venture 

Total nuinber ofloans 

Nine Mon Iths 

September 

2008 

1,201 

158,670 

284 

247,7 18 

183,404 

$ 431,122 

997 

813 

1,810 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Ended 

30, 

2007 

1,790 

180,892 

321 

307,307 

152,601 

459,908 

1,287 

684 

1,971 

S 

$ 

$ 

lncrease/(Decrease) 

2008 ovei 

Amount 

(5 89) 

(22,222) 

(37) 

(59,5 89) 

30,803 

(28,7 86) 

(290) 

129 

(161) 

•2 007 

Percent 

(32,9%) 

(12,3%) 

(11,5%) 

(19,4%) 

20.2% 

(6.3%) 

(22.5%) 

18.9% 

(8.2%) 

Mortgage. The loan volume for the combined mortgage operations showed an increase in the quarter 
ended September 30, 2008 as compared to the same period in 2007. Total loans originated in the third 
quarter of 2008 were $140.7 million, a 0.1% increase, or $73,000, from $140.6 million in 2007. This was 
a $13.9 million, or 9.0%), decrease compared to the volume for the quarter ended June 30, 2008. 

Insurance Segment. The Insurance segment is comprised of property and casualty and group benefit 
divisions. Several group benefit agencies were acquired in 2007 that resulted in substantial growth for the 
division. 

The Insurance segment represented 5.3%), or $342,000, of total consolidated net income for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2008 and 5.9%o, or $353,000, at September 30, 2007. Insurance commissions, for 
the quarters ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 are reported net of commission expense of $725,000 and 
$604,000, respectively. 

Pre-tax earnings for the three months ended September 30, 2008 for the Insurance segment were 
$562,000, increasing $103,000, or 22.4%o over comparative 2007. The increase was due primarily to a 
decrease in operating expenses of $194,000. The decrease was partially offset by a reduction in net 
property and casualty commissions of $88,000 and a decrease in insurance contingency and other income 
of $41,000 as compared to the quarter ended September 30, 2007. 

The following chart presents the revenue and expenses as well as the changes for the Insurance segment 
(dollars in thousands). 
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Net coinmissioii aidfee IIICOITE 

Prop aiy and casualty 

S[xx:ializedBenefit Sen/ices 
Biployee baiefits 

TOBI net commssions and fees 

Coiitingaicy and bonus revalue 

Qher iix-oms 

Toliil re\'eiiues 

Salaries and enployee baiefits 

Ocaapaixy expaise 
Furniture and aquipirent 

Ainorlization of intangible assets 
Qher expenses 

Total opaatingexpaiKS 

Incoire before incorre tax and coiporate allocation 

Coi')X>rate allocation 

Incoire before income tax provision 

PiOMsion for iixome lax expaise 

Net incoine 

$ 

_$_ 

$ 

J_ 

Tiiree Monflis Ended 

Septanber 
2008 

1361 
58 

1,273 

2,692 

42 
2,734 

1,439 

132 

67 

118 
292 

2,048 

686 

(124) 

562 

220 

342 

$ 

_$_ 

$ 

$ 

30, 

2007 

1,449 
42 

1,255 

2,746 

19 

63 

2,828 

1,611 

119 

69 

126 
318 

2,243 

585 

(126) 

459 

193 

266 

June 30, 

2008 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1348 
55 

1,214 

2,617 

44 

50 

2,711 

1,443 

129 

69 

117 
273 

2,031 

680 

(104) 

576 

224 

352 

Sep tenter 

September 

Armunt 

$ (88) 
16 
18 

(54) 

(19) 

(21) 

$ {94) 

% (172) 

13 

(2) 

(8) 
(26) 

(195) 

101 

2 

103 

27 

$ 76 

lncrt-ase'([X!Ci 

30, 2008 

30, 2007 

Peixait 

(6,1%) 

38.1% 
1.4% 

(2.0%) 

(100.0%) 

(33,3%) 

(3,3%) 

(10.7%) 

10.9% 

(2.9%) 

(6.4%) 
(8.2%) 

(8.7%) 

17,3% 

(1,6%) 

22.4% 

140% 

28,6% 

•case) 

Sqi tenter 30, im, 
June 30, 2008 

Amount 

$ 

— 

_$_ 

$ 

$ 

13 

3 
59 

75 

(44) 

(8) 
23 

(4) 
3 

(2) 
I 

19 

17 

6 

(20) 

(14) 

(4) 

(10) 

Percait 

1.0% 

5.5% 
49% 

29% 

(100.0%) 

(16.0%) 

09"/, 

(0.3%) 

13% 

(2.9%) 

0.9% 
7.0% 

0,8% 

09% 

19,2% 

(2.4%) 

(1.8%) 

(2.8%) 
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Net commission and fee income 
Property and casualty 
Specialized Benefit Services 
Employee benefits 

Total net commissions and fees 

Contingency and bonus revenue 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Salaries and employee benefits 
Occupancy expense 
Fumiture and equipment 
Amortization of intangible assets 
Other expenses 

Total operafing expenses 
Income before income tax and corporate allocafion 
Corporate allocafion 
Income before income lax provision 

Provision for income tax expense 
Net income 

Nine Months Ended 
September 

2008 

$ 3,907 
166 

3,776 
7,849 

918 
125 

$ 8,892 

$ 4,349 
383 
210 
352 
815 

6,109 
2,783 
(322) 

2,461 
958 

$ 1,503 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

30, 
2007 

4,246 
83 

3,090 
7,419 

603 
224 

8,246 

4,504 
326 
201 
257 
892 

6,180 
2,066 
(334) 

1,732 

711 
1,021 

lncrease/(Decrease) 
2008 over 

Amounf 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(339) 
83 

686 
430 

315 
(99) 
646 

(155) 
57 

9 
95 

(77) 
(71) 

717 
12 

729 
247 
482 

2007 
Percent 

(8.0%) 
100.0% 
22.2% 

5,8% 

52.2% 
(44,2%) 

7,8% 

(3,4%) 
17.5% 

4.5% 
37.0% 
(8.6%) 
(1.2%) 
34.7% 
(3.6%) 
42.1% 
34.7% 
47.2% 

Salaries and employee benefits expense decreased $356,000, or 22.2%, when comparing the three months 
ended September 30, 2008 to the same period for 2007. 

Occupancy expense increased $13,000, or 10.9%), when comparing the three months ended September 30, 
2008 to the same period for 2007. Additional office space to house property and casualty agents 
contributed to the increase. 

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Overview. At September 30, 2008, total assets were $3.0 billion, which is $532.2 million, or 21.4%o, 
greater than the period end balance for comparative 2007 and $299.5 million, or 11.0%) greater than the 
balance at June 30, 2008. Our loan portfolio, less uneamed income and deferred costs, made up 72.9% of 
our period end assets and totaled $2.2 billion at September 30, 2008. Average assets for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2008 were $2.9 billion, up $397.8 million, or 16.1%), from comparative September 30, 
2007 and $213.6 million, or 8.1%, from quarter ended June 30, 2008. 

Average earning assets increased $341.3 million, or 15.2%, from $2.3 billion for the third quarter of 2007 
to $2.6 billion for the third quarter of 2008. Compared to the second quarter of 2008, average eaming 
assets increased $203.3 milhon, or 8.5%). 

Our average total deposits were $2.1 billion for third quarter 2008 reflecting growth of $235.7 million, or 
12.9%o, compared to third quarter 2007. Of total average deposits, certificates of deposits experienced the 
most growth at 19.0% over comparative 2007. This growth is attributable to our promotional rates and 
the purchase of $120.0 million of brokered certificates of deposits. 
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Interest Bearing Deposits in Financial Institutions. Interest bearing deposits in other banks and federal 
funds sold are used for daily cash management purposes, management of short-term interest rate 
opportunities, and liquidity. Interest bearing deposit balances at September 30, 2008 were $20,4 million 
and consisted mainly of overnight deposits with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. 

The average balance of interest bearing deposits in other banks and federal funds sold during the third 
quarter of 2008 was $87.0 million, or 3.4%), of average total eaming assets compared with $110.8 million, 
or 4.9%), of average total eaming assets for comparative 2007. For the second quarter of 2008, the 
average balance of interest bearing deposits in other banks was $24,7 million, or 1.0%), of average total 
earning assets. 

Securities Available-for-Sale. Our available-for-sale securities portfolio is reported at fair value, which 
is determined based on market prices of similar instruments. Securities available-for-sale was $212.1 
million at September 30, 2008 compared with $266.3 million at September 30, 2007. The average 
balance for the third quarter of 2008 was $234.8 million compared to the third quarter of 2007 which was 
$266.9 million and $252.6 milhon for the second quarter of 2008, or 9.1%, 12.0%, and 10.7% of average 
earning assets, respectively. During the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2008, we 
sold $27.2 million and $128.1 million, respectively, in investment securities that were classified as 
available-for-sale. The sale ofthese securities resulted in gains of $804,000 and $3.0 million during the 
respective periods. 

The securities are held primarily for earnings, liquidity, and asset/liability management purposes and 
reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary impairments. Durmg this review, we analyze the 
length of tune the fair value has been below cost, the expectation for that security's performance, the 
creditworthiness ofthe issuer, and our intent and ability to hold the security to recovery or niaturity. 
These factors are analyzed on an individual basis. 

Securities Held-to-Maturlty. Held-to-maturity securities are valued at amortized cost. Securities held-to-
maturity were $107.6 milhon at September 30, 2008, $89.3 million at September 30, 2007, and $108.0 
million at June 30, 2008. Our average quarterly balances were $107.8 million, $88.2 million, and $112.7 
million for the respective periods, representing 4.2%), 4.0%o, and 4.8%) of total average eaming assets. 
These securities are held primarily for yield and pledging purposes. Similar to available-for-sale 
securities, held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary 
impairment. 

Loans Held for Sale. At September 30, 2008, we held $19.8 million in mortgage loans originated and 
intended for sale in the secondary market, as compared with $19.3 million for comparative 2007 and 
$31.4 million at June 30, 2008. 

Average loans held for sale were 0.9%) of average earaing assets for each ofthe quarters ended September 
30, 2008 and 2007. Average loans held for sale were 1.0%o of average eaming assets for the quarter ended 
June 30, 2008. The majority of mortgage loans held for sale have been pre-committed to by investors, 
which miniiiiizes our interest rate risk. 

Our mortgage banking activities include two types of commitments: rate lock commitments and forward 
loan conimitments. Rate lock coiTunitments are loans in our pipeline that have an interest rate lock with 
the customer. The commitments are generally for periods of 60 days and are at market rates. In order to 
mitigate the risk from interest rate fluctuations, we enter into forward loan sale commitments on a "best 
efforts" basis while the loan is in the pipeline. 
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Rate lock commitments related to the origination of mortgage loans held for sale and the corresponding 
forward loan sale commitments are considered derivative instruments. All ofthe gain on sale generated 
from mortgage banking activities is recorded in the financials at the time the loan is closed. 

Loan Portfolio. Loans, net of unearned income and deferred costs, were $2.2 billion at September 30, 
2008, which was $415.9 million, or 23.3%, above the $1.8 billion reported at September 30, 2007 and 
$128.2 million, or 6.2%), above the $2.1 billion at June 30, 2008. Factors that contributed to the increase 
in our loan demand were our stable local economy and the efforts ofour experienced loan officers in 
developing new loan relationships combined with the support of existing customers. Additionally, we 
hired a number of senior level loan officers during 2007, which enabled us to develop relationships with 
new customers and led to further growth in the loan portfolio. As a percentage of total average earning 
assets, average loans were 82.5%o for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 compared with 78.4%) for the 
same period in 2007 and 82.7%o for the quarter ended June 30, 2008. 

Allowance for Loan Losses and Asset Quality. The purpose ofthe allowance for loan losses is to 
provide for potential losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Since risks to the loan portfolio include general 
economic trends as well as conditions affecting individual borrowers, the allowance is an estimate. 
Management considers our internal risk grading, historical loan loss experience (ours and our peers), the 
size and composition ofthe loan portfolio, the value and adequacy of collateral and guarantor agreements, 
non-performing credits, and current and anticipated economic conditions, in determining the adequacy of 
the allowance, which may necessitate adjustments to our management's estimate. Any differences 
between actual and estimated loan loss are reflected by adjustments made by either increasing or 
decreasing the loss provision based upon current measurement criteria. The total $25.5 million in the 
allowance was allocated to specific loan categories. 
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The following table provides a breakdown ofthe allowance for loan losses among the various loan types 
(in thousands). 

Real estate loans: 

Residenfial 1 -4 family 

Commercial 

Construction 

Multifamily 

Total real estate loans 

Commercial Loans 

Consumer installment loans: 

Personal 

Credit lines 

Total consumer installment loans 

Agriculture loans 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Septemb 

2008 

4,700 

6,636 

6,355 

245 

17,936 

6,447 

595 

470 

1,065 

4 

25,452 

er: 

$ 

J_ 

30, 

2007 

3,949 

5,240 

5,792 

315 

15,296 

4,009 

1,075 

3 69 

1,444 

-

20,749 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 

2008 

4,223 

5,791 

5,817 

198 

16,029 

6,741 

614 

458 

1,072 

87 

23,929 

Nonperforming assets consist of nonaccrual loans, foreclosed real estate, and other repossessed collateral. 
A nonperforming loan is a loan that is not meeting its stated principal and interest payments. The loan 
must be more than 120 days past due to be classified in this category. At the point where it is classified as 
nonperforming, it stops accruing interest. At September 30, 2008, we had $2.7 million in nonperforming 
assets, which amounted to 0.09%o of total assets. Additionally, loans past due 90 days that are accruing 
interest were $77,000. Nonperforming assets consist of $1.5 million in nonperforming loans as well as 
$1.2 million in foreclosed property. Foreclosed property consists of four different residential properties. 

At September 30, 2008, loans 60-89 days past due totaled $4.3 million. In addition, other performing 
loans totaling $43.5 million existed that have other potential weaknesses that our management considers 
potential problem loans and warrant additional management attention. These loans are reviewed on a 
regular basis and are considered in determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses previously 
discussed. With the exception of $2.5 million, all ofthese loans are generally secured with collateral 
having appraised values that exceed the remaining principal balances on such loans. 
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The following table provides infonnation on activity for the allowance for loan losses and nonperforming 
assets (dollars in thousands). 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 

Allowance for loan losses 

Balance begirming of period 

Loans charged off: 

Residential 1 -4 fainily 

Construction 

Commercial 

Consumer 

Total 

Loans recovered: 

Residential 1 -4 family 

Conunercial 

Consumer 

Total 

Net loans (charged off)/recovered 

Provision for loan losses 

Balance end of period 

Nonperforming assets 

Nonperforming loans 

Foreclosed property 

Total nonperforming assets 

Loans past due 90 days and still 
accruing interest 

Septemb 

2008 

S 23,929 

_ 
-

(45) 

(26) 

(71) 

2 

13 

1 1 

er30, 

$ 

2007 

20,615 

(103) 

-
-

(45) 

(148) 

_ 
9 

7 

June 30, 

2008 

$ 22,199 

(136) 

(22) 

(107) 

(100) 

(365) 

1 

21 

5 

September 30, 

2008 

$ 21,323 

(136) 

(22) 

(188) 

(133) 

(479) 

3 

54 

20 

S( 

$ 

;ptember 30, 

2007 

19,670 

(356) 

-
(364) 

(171) 

(891) 

2 
-? 

19 

26 

(45) 

Asset Quality Ratios 

Allowance for loan losses 

to nonpeifonniiig loans 

Allowance for loan losses 

to period end loans 

Nonperforming loans lo 

period end loans 

Nonperforming assets to 

period end assets 

Net charge-offs to 

average loans (annualized) 

1,565 

25,452 

16 

(132) 

266 

$ 20,749 

27 77 

(338) (402) 

2,068 4,531 

23,929 25,452 

2,734 2,550 2,114 2,734 

77 200 123 77 

58 

(833) 

1,912 

20,749 

1,569 

1,165 

S 1,145 $ 

1,405 

580 $ 

1,534 

1,569 $ 

1,165 

1,145 

1,405 

2,550 

200 

16.22X 

1.1 6% 

0.07% 

0.09% 

0.01% 

18.12X 

1.16% 

0.06% 

0.1 0% 

0.03% 

41.24X 

1.16% 

0.03% 

0.08% 

0.07% 

16.22X 

1.16% 

0.07% 

0.09% 

0.02% 

I8.I2X 

1.16% 

0.06%, 

0.10% 

0.06% 
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Deposits. Total deposits at September 30, 2008 were $2.2 billion, representing an mcrease of 19.3%, or 
$355.3 million, over September 30, 2007 and an increase of $215.5 million, or 10.9%o, compared to June 
30, 2008. Overall growth in deposits is primarily attributed to an increase in the Banking segment 
customer base and in the number of accounts, and the use of $120.0 million of brokered time deposits. 
Total average deposits were $2.0 billion during the third quarter of 2008 compared to $1.8 biUion during 
the third quarter of 2007 and $1.9 billion during the second quarter of 2008. 

Average noninterest bearing demand deposits as a percentage of average total deposits were 24.5%o during 
the third quarter of 2008 and 25.6%) during the same period in 2007. Average noninterest bearing demand 
deposits were 24.9%) of average total deposits for the second quarter of 2008. This change is attributed to 
more competition for funds within the commumty and has led to an increasmg cost of funds due to a 
change in funding mix towards a higher proportion of certificates of deposit. The cost of interest bearing 
deposits was 2.77%o for the third quarter of 2008 compared with 4.18% for the third quarter of 2007 and 
2.90% for the second quarter of 2008. 

The following tables set forth a summary ofour various deposit categories and their respective cost rates 
(dollars in thousands). 

Average Balance/Cost Rate 

Interest bearing demand 

and money market accounts 
Regular savings 
Certificates ofdeposit 

Total inierest bearing 

Noninterest bearing 
Total 

$ 

_$. 

September 
2008 

496,788 
59,054 

1,007,205 

1,563,047 

506,676 

2,069,723 

30, 

1.1% 
2.0% 
3.6% 

2.8% 

2.1% 

Three Monti 
September 

2007 

$ 492,815 
26,209 

846,195 

1,365,219 
468,802 

$ 1,834,021 

IS Ended 

30, 

2.9% 
1.9% 
5.0% 

4.2% 

3.1% 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 

2008 

505,701 
35,307 

914,343 

1,455,351 

482,975 

1,938,326 

1.2% 
1.4% 

3.9% 

2.9% 

2.2% 

Average Balance/Cost Rate 

interest bearing demand 

and money market accounts 
Regular savings 

Certificates ofdeposit 

Total interesi bearing 

Noninterest bearing 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Nine Months Ended 

September 30 

2008 

502,377 

40,082 

939,655 

1,482,114 

478,887 

1,961,001 

t 

1.3% 

1.7% 

4.0% 

3.1% 

2.3% 

$ 

$ 

September 30, 

2007 

476,252 

24,003 

803,643 

1,303,898 

454,410 

1,758,308 

2.8% 

1.7% 

5.0% 

4,1% 

3.1% 
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The following table provides the average balance and composition ofour deposits by major classification 
(dollars in thousands): 

Average Balance and Composition 
Three Months Ended 

Interest bearing demand 
and money market accounts 

Regular savings 
Cerfificates ofdeposit 

Total interest bearing 
Noninterest bearing 

Total 

$ 

$ 

2008 

496,788 
59,054 

1,007,205 
1,563,047 

506,676 
2,069,723 

September 

24.0% 
2.9% 

48.7% 
75.5% 
24.5% 

100.0% 

$ 

$ 

30, 
2007 

492,815 
26,209 

846,195 
1,365,219 

468,802 
1,834,021 

26.9% 
1.4% 

46.1% 
74,4% 
25.6% 
100.0% 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 
2008 

505,701 
35,307 

914343 
1,455351 

482,975 
1,938,326 

26.1% 
1.8% 

47,2% 
75.1% 
24,9% 
100.0% 

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. Borrowings of advances from the Federal 
Home Loan Bank of Atianta ("FHLB") as of September 30, 2008 were $363.9 million, compared to 
$296.8 milhon at September 30, 2007 and $321.9 million at June 30, 2008. The average borrowing cost 
for the third quarter decreased from June 30, 2008 to 4.25%o. This was a 12 basis point improvement from 
June 30, 2008 and a 24 basis point decrease from comparative 2007. The scheduled maturity dates, call 
dates, and related fixed interest rates on advances from the FHLB at September 30, 2008 are summarized 
as follows (dollars in thousands). 

Maturity 
02/09/10 

11/10/10 
06/29/11 
07/15/11 

03/06/17 
05/18/17 
05/18/17 

01/29/18 
01/29/18 

Interest Rate 
6.450% 

5.430% 
5.170% 
3.250% 

4.080% 
4.347% 
4.475% 

3.050% 
3.050% 

Call Date 
11/10/08 

11/10/08 
-

07/15/10 

12/08/08 
05/18/09 
05/18/10 

01/30/12 
01/30/12 

Total FHLB Loans 

Outstanding 

Amount 
25,000 

8,000 
886 

50,000 

100,000 
80,000 
80,000 

13,000 
7,000 

$ 363,886 

At September 30, 2008, certain residential mortgages, HELOCS, second mortgages, and commercial 
mortgages secured by real estate with carrying values of $645.2 million collateralized the advances from 
the FHLB. At September 30, 2007, certain loans with carrying values of $561.4 million collateralized the 
advances from the FHLB. At .June 30, 2008, certain residential HELOCS, second mortgages, and 
commercial mortgages secured by real estate with carrying values of $605.9 million collateralized the 
advances from the FHLB. 

In addition to borrowings from the FHLB, we maintain various boiTOwing arrangements with financial 
institutions to support liquidity needs. As of September 30, 2008, we had no outstanding balances on 
these borrowing agreements with other fmancial institutions. Average total borrowings, including FHLB 
advances, during the third quarter of 2008 were $410.4 million compared with $311.1 million for the third 
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quarter of 2007 and $369.6 million for the second quarter of 2008, while the average cost ofthese funds 
was 3.99%, 4.57% and 4.09%, respectively. 

Convertible Subordinated Capital Debentures. Convertible subordinated capital debentures are 
unsecured debt that has a lesser priority than that of other debt claims and are not insured by the FDIC or 
any other govemmental agency. Total convertible subordinated capital debentures at September 30, 2008 
were $41.2 million and included a convertible debenture premium of $271,000. At September 30, 2007, 
the debentures totaled $41.8 milhon, and at June 30, 2008, they were $41.3 million. 

Average total convertible subordinated capitai debentures during the third quarter of 2008 were $41.2 
million compared with $42.0 million for the third quarter of 2007 and $41.4 million for the second quarter 
of 2008, while the average cost ofthese debentures was 5.44%o, 5.32%) and 4.75%o for the respective 
penods. 

Common Stock and Dividends. For the high and low prices ofour common stock, see Part I: Financial 
Injbrination, Item 1: Selected Quarterly Information, in this report. 

On February 27, 2008, we declared a quarterly shareholder cash dividend of $0.08 per common share. 
The dividend was paid on April 10, 2008 to shareholders of record on April 1, 2008. All dividends paid 
are limited by the requirement to meet capital guidelines issued by regulatory authorities, and future 
declarations are subject to financial perfonnance and regulatory requirements. 

On May 27, 2008, we declared a quarterly shareholder cash dividend of $0.08 per common share. The 
dividend was paid on July 10, 2008 to shareholders of record on July 1, 2008. All dividends paid are 
limited by the requirement to meet capital guidelines issued by regulatory authorities, and future 
declarations are subject to financial performance and regulatory requirements. 

On August 27, 2008, we declared a quarterly shareholder cash dividend of $0.08 per common share, The 
dividend was paid on October 10, 2008 to shareholders of record on October 1, 2008. All dividends paid 
are limited by the requirement to meet capital guidelines issued by regulatory authorities, and future 
declarations are subject to financial perfonnance and regulatory requirements. 

Liquidity and Capital Structure. Liquidity represents our ability to provide funds to meet customer 
demands for loan and deposit withdrawals. Our liquid assets consist of cash, interest bearing deposits in 
financial institutions, federal funds sold, and investinents and loans maturing within one year. Asset 
liquidity is also provided by managing both loan and security maturities. 

Risk-based capital guidelines for United States banking organizations have been issued by the Federal 
Reserve, the FDIC, and the Office ofthe Comptroller ofthe Currency. Per these guidelines, we consider 
our sources of liquidity to be adequate to meet our estimated needs and have sufficient altemative sources 
of liquidity to meet our funding conimitments and growth plans. 

An additionai measure ofcapital adequacy is risk-based capital ratios. As indicated below, our risk-based 
capitai ratios at September 30, 2008 are 10.26%o for Tier 1 and 12.88%) for total capital, which are both 
well above the required minimums of 4%) and S%, respectively. Under the Federal Reserve rules, we are 
considered "well capitalized" as of September 30, 2008. To be categorized as "well-capitalized," the 
Coinpany must maintain ininimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage ratios of 10%o, 
6%o and 5%, respectively. The following table provides information on our risk-based capital position 
(dollars in thousands). 
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TOWNEBANK 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Tier I Capital: 

Shareholders'equity (1)(2) 

Less; goodwill and intangible assets 

Total Tier 1 

Tier II Capital: 

Convertible subordinated debentures 

Qualifying allowance for loan losses (3) 

Total Tier H 

Total Risk Based Capital 

Total Assets 

Total risk weighted assets 

Average assets for leverage capilai puiposes 

Risk Weighted Assets to Total Assets 

Risk Based Capital Ratios: 

Tier 1 (4% minimum requirement) 

Total (8% minimum requirement) 

Tier I Leverage Ratio (4% minimum requirement) 

(1) Excludes unrealized gains/losses on securities available-for-i 

(2) Includes adju .st ments per regulatory giiidelines, 

(3) Limited to 1,2 5%, ofrisk weighted assets. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Septe mbe 

2008 

334,455 

72,892 

261,563 

41,186 

25,452 

66,638 

328,201 

3,015,506 

2,548,615 

2,789,901 

i r30. 

$ 

$ 

2007 

247,412 

67345 

180,067 

41,762 

20,749 

62,511 

242,578 

2,483344 

2,130,863 

2397,616 

$ 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 

2008 

264,818 

72,829 

191,989 

41,298 

23,929 

65,227 

257,216 

2,716.028 

2,440,371 

2.576.351 

84.52% 

10.26% 

12.88% 

9.38% 

85.81% 

8.45% 

11.38% 

7.51% 

89.85% 

7,87% 

10.54% 

7.45% 

Non-GAAP Reconciliations. The Company presents retum on average assets, return on average tangible 
assets, return on average equity, and return on average tangible equity. Management excludes the balance 
of average goodwill and other intangible assets from the Company's calculation of retum on average 
tangible assets and return on average tangible equity. This adjustment allows management to review the 
Company's core operating result and core capital position. 

Retum on average assets (GAAP basis) 
Impact of excluding average goodwill and 

other intangibles and amortization 

Retum on average tangible assets 

Three months ended 
September 30, 

2008 
O.i 

0.02% 

0.91% 

2007 
0.96°/ 

0.03% 

0.99% 

Nine months ended 
September 30, 

2008 
0.92% 

0.03% 

0.94% 

2007 
0.99%, 

0.03% 

1.02% 

Retum on average equity (GAAP basis) 
Impact of excluding average goodwill and 

other intangibles and amortization 

Retum on average tangible equity 

Three months ended 
September 30, 

2008 
.32% 

2.60% 

10.92% 

2007 
9.74% 

3.69% 

13.43% 

Nine months ended 
September 30, 

2008 
.86% 

3.13%o 

11.99% 

2007 

9.73% 

3.68% 

13.41% 
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The Conipany presents book value (period ended shareholders' equity divided by the period ended 
common shares outstanding) and tangible book value. In calculating tangible book value, goodwill and 
other intangible assets are excluded allowing management to review the Company's core capital position. 

Three months ended 
September 30, 

2008 2007 
Book value (GAAP basis) $ 11.23 $ 10,30 
Impact of excluding goodwill and other 

intangibles and amortization (2,99) (2.81) 

Tangible book value $ 8.24 $ 7.49 
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TOWNEBANK 
PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

Disclosures About Market Risk. Our Asset/Liability Management Committee ("ALCO") monitors 
loan, investinent, and liability portfolios to ensure comprehensive management of interest rate risk. These 
portfolios are analyzed for proper fixed-rate and variable-rate mixes under various interest rate scenarios. 

The asset/liability management process is designed to achieve relatively stable net interest margins and 
assure liquidity by coordinating the volumes, maturities, or repricing opportunities of earning assets, 
deposits, and borrowed funds. It is the responsibility ofthe ALCO to determine and achieve the most 
appropriate volume and mix of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, as well as ensure an 
adequate level of liquidity and capitai within the context of corporate performance goals. The ALCO also 
sets policy guidelines and establishes long-term strategies with respect to interest rate risk exposure and 
liquidity. The ALCO meets regularly to review our interest rate risk and liquidity positions in relation to 
present and prospective market and business conditions and adopts funding and balance sheet 
management strategies that are intended to ensure that the potential impact on earnings and liquidity as a 
result of fluctuations in interest rates is within acceptable standards. 

Market Risk. The effective management of market risk is essential to achieving our strategic objectives. 
As a financial institution, our most sigmficant market risk exposure is interest rate risk. The pnmary 
objective of interest rate risk management is to minimize the effect that changes in interest rates have on 
net interest income. This is accomphshed through active management of asset and Hability portfolios with 
a focus on the stiategic pricing of asset and liability accounts and management of appropriate niaturity 
mixes of assets and liabilities. The goal ofthese activities is the development of appropriate maturity and 
repricing opportunities in our portfolios of assets and liabilities that will produce consistent net interest 
income during periods of changing interest rates. 

Prudent balance sheet managenient requires processes that monitor and protect us against unanticipated or 
significant changes in the level of market interest rates. Net interest income stability should be 
maintained in changing rate environments by ensuring that interest rate risk is kept to an acceptable level. 

The ability to reprice our interest-sensitive assets and liabilities over various time intervals is of critical 
importance. An asset-sensitive balance sheet structure implies that assets, such as loans and securities, 
will reprice faster than liabilities; consequently, net interest income should be positively affected in an 
increasing interest rate enviromnent. Conversely, a liability-sensitive balance sheet structure implies that 
liabilities, such as deposits, will reprice faster than assets; consequently, net interest income should be 
positively affected in a decreasing interest rate environment. 

Interest Rate Risk. We utilize a variety of measurement techniques to identify and manage our exposure 
to interest rates. We do not use off-balance sheet financial instruments to manage interest rate sensitivity 
and net interest income. We do, however, use a variety of traditional and on-balance sheet tools to 
manage our interest rate risk. Gap analysis, which monitors the "gap" between interest-sensitive assets 
and liabilities, is one such tool. In addition, we use simulation modeling to forecast future balance sheet 
and income statement behavior. By studying the effects on net interest income of rising, stable, and 
falling interest rate scenarios, we can position ourselves to take advantage of anticipated interest rate 
movement and to protect ourselves from unanticipated rate movements by understanding the dynamic 
nature ofour balance sheet components. 

At September 30, 2008, we had $552.3 million more assets than liabilities subject to repricing within one 
year, and therefore, were in an asset-sensitive position. This is a one-day position, which is continually 
changing and is not necessarily indicative ofour position at any other time. There were no known 
reported material changes in interest rate risk information from the preceding year-end. 
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TOWNEBANK 
PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

Controls and Procedures. As of September 30, 2008, our management, with the participation ofour 
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness ofour disclosure 
controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
Based on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our 
disclosure controls and procedures are adequate and effective. 

Management assessed the effectiveness ofour internal control over financial reporting as of September 
30, 2008. There were no changes that occurred during the period covered by this Form 10-Q that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial 
reporting. 
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TOWNEBANK 
PART II . OTHER INFORMATION 

I t e m l . Legal Proceedings. 

In the ordinary course of operations, we are a party to various legal proceedings. Based upon information 
cunentiy available, management believes that such legal proceedings, in the aggregate, will not have a 
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, or results of operations. 

Item IA. RiskFactors. 

For information regarding factors that could affect the Company's results of operations, financial condition 
or liquidity, see the risk factors discussed under "Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial 
Condition and Results of Operations" in Item 7 of TowneBank's 2007 Annual Report on Fonn 10-K. See 
also "Forward-Looking Statements," included in Item 2 ofthis Quarterly Report on Fonn 10-Q. There 
have been no material changes from the risk factors previously disclosed in TowneBank's 2007 Annual 
Report on Form 10-K. 

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds. 

None 

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities. 

None 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders. 

None 

Item 5. Other Information. 

None 

Item 6. Exhibits. 

(31.1) CEO Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
(31.2) CFO Certification Pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
(32) Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted by Section 906 ofthe 

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
(99) Independent Accountants' Report by Goodman & Company, LLP, dated October 20, 

2008 
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TOWNEBANK 
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION 

Signatures 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

TOWNEBANK 

October 31, 2008 By: Isl G. Robert Aston, Jr. 
Date G. Robert Aston, Jr. 

Chairman/Chief Executive Officer 

October 31, 2008 By: Isl Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 
Date Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 

Senior Executive Vice President/CFO 
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Exhibit (31.1) 

CERTIFICATIONS 

I, G. Robert Aston, Jr., certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 of 
TowneBank; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statenient ofa material fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which 
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this 
report, fairly present in all material respects the fmancial condition, results of operations and cash flows 
ofthe registrant as of and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined m Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e)) and internal control 
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material infonnation relating to the 
registrant, including our consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over 
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal puiposes 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as of 
the end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that 
occun-ed during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the 
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of 
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors, and the audit committee ofthe 
registrant's board ofdirectors: 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation ofthe intemal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's 
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 



Exhibit (31.1) 
continued 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's intemal control over fmancial reporting. 

October 31, 2008 Isl G. Robert Aston, Jr. 
Date G. Robert Aston, Jr. 

Chairman/Chief Executive Officer 

A signed original ofthis written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to TowneBank and 
will be retained by TowneBank and furnished to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its staff upon 
request. 



Exhibit (31.2) 

CERTIFICATIONS 

1, Clyde E. McFarland, Jr., certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 of 
TowneBank; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statement of a material fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which 
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this 
report, fairly present in all material respects the fmancial condition, results of operations and cash flows 
ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e)) and internal control 
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the 
registrant, including our consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over 
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as of 
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the 
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of 
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors, and the audit committee ofthe 
registrant's board ofdirectors: 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of the intemal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's 
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 



Exhibit (31.2) 
continued 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting. 

October 31, 2008 Isl Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 
Date Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 

Senior Executive Vice President/CFO 

A signed original ofthis written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to TowneBank and 
will be retained by TowneBank and furnished to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its staff upon 
reciuest. 



Exhibit (32) 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANTTO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 
As ADOPTED BY 

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted by §906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned 
officers of TowneBank do hereby certify, to such officer's knowledge, that: 

1. Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septeinber 30, 2008 (the "Report") fully 
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) ofthe Secunties Exchange Act of 1934; and 

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, our financial 
condition and result of operations as of and for the period covered by the Report. 

October 31, 2008 Isl G. Robert Aston, Jr. 
Date G. Robert Aston, Jr. 

Chairman/Chief Executive Officer 

October 31, 2008 Isl Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 
Date Clyde E. McFarland, Jr. 

Senior Executive Vice President/CFO 

A signed original ofthis written statemertt required by Section 906 has been provided to TowneBank and 
will be retained by TowneBank and furnished to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its staff 
upon request. 



Exhibit (99) 

MPANY 

Certified Public Accountants 
Specialized Services 

Busmess Solutions 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and 
Shareholders of TowneBank 

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of TowneBank and subsidiaries as of 
September 30, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity and 
comprehensive income, and cash flows for the three-month and nine-month periods then ended. These fmancial 
statements are the responsibility ofthe company's management. 

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States). A review of interim financial mformation consists principally of applying 
analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accoimting matters. It is 
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted m accordance with standards ofthe Public Company 
Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the 
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Based on our reviews, we are not aware ofany material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying interim fmancial statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

We have previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, the consolidated balance sheet of TowneBank and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007, and 
the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (not 
presented herein); and in our report dated Febmary 29, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those 
consolidated fmancial statements. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated 
balance sheet from which it has been derived. 

A. c(\*<̂ -<..' -*-

Norfolk, Virgmia 
October 20, 2008 
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MOORE STEPHENS 

One Commercial Place, Suite 800 
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